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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Members of
Projects & Development India Limited
A-14,Sector-1,Noida-201301

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of Projects & Development India Limited (“the
company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March
2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible
for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation
and presentation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the
Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)

of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment,including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation oft he financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Basis for Qualified opinion:- 31.3.2016

1. Note No.36:- As to confirmation /reconciliation
of balances under Trade Receivable O/S amount
Rs. 2823.80 lacs of which confirmation received
Rs.14.75 lac, Trade Payable O/S amount Rs. 680.49
Lac of which confirmation received Rs 17.13 Lac,
and no confirmation received in respect of Loan and
Advances given, Loan and Advance taken, Security
Deposit and other Liabilities.

Subject to above confirmation we are unable to
comment on quantum of differences, if any and the
extent of its effect on financial statement for the year
ended 31.3.2016.

2.  As to non contfirmation /reconciliation of balances
due/ payable to Fertilizer Corporation of India
Limited(FCIL) net amounting of Rs 38.15 lac. As
explained by management Some of the quarters
belongs to PDIL was leased by FCIL since long back
for which rent is also collected by FCIL. PDIL has
not claimed any rent from FCIL on those quarters.
Quantum of rent collected by FCIL has not been
explained by the management, so due to non
ascertainment of quantum of recovery of rent, the
extent of its effect on financial statement, if any, is
unascertained.

e E— |
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of our observations in

is not ascertainable as the

3. Cumulative impact
paragraphs 1 & 2
management has not made estimates of their effect
on profit/loss for the year as well as on the assets and
liabilities of the Company as on 31st March, 2016.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements, give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required except the effects /possible
effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified
opinion paragraphs 1 to 2 stated above and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March 2016, and its loss and its cash
flow for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order,2016 (“The Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in
the ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Based on the verification of books of account of
the Company and according to information and
explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure-B,
a report on the directions and sub-directions, issued
by the Comptroller and Auditors General of India in
terms of section 143 (5) of the Act

3. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

¢) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report

are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
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On the basis of written representations received
from the directors as on 31 March, 2016, taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2016, from

being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure C".

With respect to the other matters included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed that the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position is
not ascertainable in its financial statements -
Refer Note 32 to the financial statements.

ii.  There is no such cases for which the Company
has made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term
contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company

FOR GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 008376N

Sd/-

SANJAY KUMAR GUPTA
PARTNER

Membership No. 086004

Place: Noida
Dated: 26.07.2016
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Annexure-A to the Independent
Auditor’s Report

The annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’

report to the members of the company on the financials’
statements for the year ended 31 March 2016, we report that:

i)
a)

b)

<)

d)

In respect of Fixed Assets

The company has maintained proper records showing
full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

The Company has a regular program of physical
verification of its fixed assets by which fixed assets are
verified in a phased manner over a period of three
years. In accordance with the program, certain fixed
assets were verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In
our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification
is reasonable having regard to the size of the company
and the nature of its assets.

On the basis of Books of accounts of the company
and according to information and explanation given
to us the company has clear Title/Lease deeds for
freehold and leasehold land except land situated at
Sindri where lease deed has not been executed. The
total area of land at Sindri is 10.22 Lac Sq. Mt. The
value of at Sindri has been taken as Nil.

The Company has not disposed off substantial part
of the fixed assets during the year. However, an
amount of Rs. 1273.46 Lakhs (WDV Rs. 89.81 lakhs)
[ (previous year Rs. 1273.46 lakhs (WDV Rs. 89.81
lakhs) ] representing gross value of non-active fixed
assets (including assets of R&D division of sindri)
other than land & building as on Balance Sheet Date
have been continued to be held for the disposal and
estimated realizable / nominal value shown against
held for disposal. However, assets of Engineering
Divisions though held for disposal which are in use
have been shown under normal gross block of the
company. In our opinion, this does not effect the
going concern status of the Company.

ii) The company is a service company and major
activity are from consultancy on project related to
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fertilizer industries. However, company is doing
manufacturing activity at Sindri and according to
the information and explanation given to us, the
stock of finished goods, stores and spare parts and
raw material have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals and there are no
material discrepancies were noticed.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loan, secured
or unsecured to companies, firm or other parties
covered in the Register maintained under section
189 of the companies Act, Accordingly clauses (iii)
(a),(iii) (b) and (iii) (c) of the order are not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information
and explanation given to us, in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees, and securities, the provision
of section 185 and 186 of the companies Act, 2013
have been complied with.

(v) The company has not accepted deposits, so the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the
rules framed there under, where not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company in respect of its products
pursuant to the order of Central Government for cost
records prescribed under sub-section (1) of Section
148 of the Companies Act and are of the opinion that
prime facie the prescribed cost records have been
maintained. We have however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii) a) According to the formation and explanations given
tousand on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, amount deducted/accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employee’s state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax,service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and any other material statutory dues,as
applicable, have been generally regularly deposited
with the appropriate authorities during the year.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
provident fund, employee’s state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st
March 2016 for a period of more than six months
from the date they become payable.
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b) According to the information and explanations given
to us, and as per the books and records examined by
us, there are no material dues of Custom Duty, Service
tax, and Wealth tax which have not been deposited
with appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute. However, according to the information and
explanations given to us, the following dues of Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Excise Duty and cess, have not been
deposited by the company on account of dispute:

Nature of | Amount | Period to | Forum where
dues (TIn which the | dispute is pending
lakhs) amount
relates
Health/Edu- | 43.12 Not Avail- | Supreme Court
cation Cess able
Assistant
Commissioner of
Sales Tax 416.11 1991-92to | Commercial Taxes,
1998-99 Dhanbad
4.56 2011-2012 | Joint Commissioner
of Commercial
Taxes(Appeal),
Dhanbad

(viii)According to the records of the company examined

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

by us and information and explanation given to
us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank,
Government. The company has not issued any
debentures.

The company did not raise any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including

debt instruments) and terms loan during the year.

Accordingly para 3(ix) of the order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanation
given to us, during the year, no material fraud by
the company or on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the
course of audit.

According to the information and explanation given
to us, during the year managerial remuneration
has been provided in accordance with the requisite

approvals mandated by the provision of section 197
read with schedule V of the Companies Act.
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(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and

(12)

(16)

BARI Y@ H 3R B USH @ T8 ORI IR W
& IFER, U U6 M B T8l 8 | TEIER, AR &
UR1-3(12) AR 8l B |

BARI XA ¥ SR B Y B T8 SMORI AR WG
& FYER, 94 & SR WOOG WER & AR U &
il oo U HAETH2013 @l URT 177 SR 188 @
FUTe ¥ & 3R faWjd THHRI o7 Rl Al &R
HTEIEHAT JTAR g faaxon # & T & |

FARI @ A 3R B UEH &I T8 THeRI AR WG
& FTEAR, T4 & SRM S F RT3l IO BY Y 3l
SR U Y URIG-IT [SERI & DIy A ATae e
f7oll eI =181 foar &1

FARI T H AR &4 UeH @ T8 SHaN AR WG 6
IR, Y & SR $HUH| - el @l $e T |aftd
AT & W FIE R-Awal - T8l 6T § | TEIER,
A BT UR-3 (15) AN T8I B |

BARI YA H 3R 81 UM &l T8 SHaR! 3R WEER &
AR, DU Bl ARAIG Rofd d& JfRE, 1934 @GR
45-3TEY & T Ui B @l Al ol 6 |

explanation given to us,the company is not a Nidhi
Company.Accordingly paragraph 3(xii) of the order
is not applicable.

(xiii)In our opinion and according to the information

and explanation given to us, during the year by the
Company all transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards;

(xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and

explanation given to us, during the year the company
has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and

explanation given to us, during the year the company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him.Accordingly
paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and

explanation given to us, the company is not required
to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

FHd W AR §S HUAI For Gupta Nayar & Co.
és Tdsce Chartered Accountants

T USITBRU] Gl 0083767 FRN:- 008376N
80/— Sd/-

A /AR T Sanjay Kumar Gupta

WEER Partner

HowgdT |l 086004 M.N.086004

Place:- Noida
Date:- 26.07.2016

WM — AUs
it - 26.07.2016
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Annexure B to the Independent
Auditor’s Report

g 2015—16 @ forv Su-it Iffga 2013 &Y i1 Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act
2013 for the year 2015-16.

143(5) & It fAder

1.

HUAl & WAl 98dl @ AR W AR B UEE @ T
TGN 3R WEER & FJAR ekl 4 Rerd g/ o6l
g1 fiore emffead T8 far T &, @7 Bleex g wWifia
3R UgER® &G U & U W §h /Ul A o)
el # 9 &1 G el 1022 TE FEHER B | @il
afedl ¥ Riedl 4 9eu @ I & Bu 4 forar T

E

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanations given
to us the company has clear Title/lease deeds for
freehold and leasehold land except land situated at
Sindri where lease deed has not been executed. The
total area of the land at Sindri is 10.22 Lac Sq. Mt.
The value of Land at Sindri has been taken as NIL
in the book of accounts.

2 B UEM Bl T SeR AR W § AR e G 2, According to information and explanations given
U RS SR W YeEH ERT 961 3381 @) AR & to us the company having the system of monitoring
arelt e womeh | FefiRed QR g 4 8, o e o outstanding dues by management on monthly basis.

] el ) The following are the old outstanding dues which
W 4l aife R § e fave e e 7 au Wi are more than three years, against which in some of
U Y WG §1 8 AR GB Al § BUHl 7 OIER the cases company makes the provision for doubtful
& AR TX WM 8§90 §— debts and in some of the cases the company has not
made provision based on the merit:-
(6. omg )
[¥ in Lakhs]
faazo vaE | A9 ad | B Ww Particulars Debts | Debts Debts Total
(1 3 N o/s o/sover | ofsless
¥ iR o ) over six | 3years | than six
BRI | 4T | 9@ month month
T el 0T Debts
I U U Considered 820.37 | 241.22 1584.10 2645.69
820.37 | 241.22 1584.10 2645.69 Goods
el
Debts
wfery |9 v Considered
5.71 170.66 1.74 178.11 doubtful / 27l 170.66 1.74 178.11
ERVAIEES Provision
Giri 826.08 | 411.88 1585.84 2823.80 Total 826.08 | 411.88 1585.84 2823.80
as @ JRE el o/ SuR /=TT A During the year there is no waiver off in debts/
gc I8 < ﬂg 21 loans/interest
3. Based on the verification of books of account of

HUH @l @Ir 9iEdl & G W ARG 3R &4 JaH &l
BIE AICNEl 81 Ul & AR WRGR Al 3 YIERAl |

BIs ¥l URHURTAT SUBR /e WU U< 78] 8% & |

the Company and according to information and
explanations given to us, there is no inventory lying
with Third Parties and no assets has been received as
Gift/Grant from Govt. or other authorities.




¥ 2015-16 @ fav ol AR 2013 & g™
143(5) & 3favia IuFIEer HHAR) fFaam™

B4 aIgi o, S SUE, JAdehrel Tehalhrv, Aol
AT 3T DI <Fd & o7y WEg & o] SHihd bl I
o T8 IRl /o, S eIl @l e, sl daae,
Ha-gRy @l oY 3R B X, 96l NG ghg, #edal o) 3ife &
oY § §HGS ERT by T Yaigam] & sl W0 f6dr & |

FHd W AR §S HUAI
giés THece
HH TolleNUT TRl 00837674

B0/ —

o AR I
WEER

o gdT He&T: 086004

e - 26.07.2016
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Sub Direction under section 143(5) of the Companies
Act 2013 for the year 2015-16. Employee Benefits

Wehave done the Independent verification ofinformation/
inputs furnished to Actuary, viz number of employees,
average salary, retirement age and assumptions made by
the Actuary regarding discount rate, future cost increase,
mortality rate, etc for arriving at the provision for liability
of retirement benefits, viz gratuity, leave encashment,
Medical Leave etc.

For Gupta Nayar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:-008376N

Sd/-

Sanjay Kumar Gupta
Partner

M.N.:- 086004

Dated: 26.07.2016




Tt 2t o T
W ppIL

wWaa dEmesl @ Ruid $1 agaea—a
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&4, 99 A @ T o & forg ol & fa<ira faaron
@I AN CIRERIE o |12 WIS H 31 A, 2016 I Ylolded
U8 saaric gfean fafice (‘wu) @l faxda Ruef ® afaies
focira Rl @) oramaRieT @i B |
aiaRa® fa<ia = & forg ydam &1 Soreifia

HUH BT YGGT AR Fa] oaThR SR (STSUIvars)
BRI ORI @ 8 o RUE R ol fadm FEam &
TR R Affese fupft # A T e fREe &
i gedl R TaR &, U g§RT ©ua ok el
AFGel R ARG FREH0 R AERT AaRe i FE= ol
T &R 3R RIS o] 8 SRGR 8 | §1 SoRandel d
U Ui AMARS faciR FRET &l GRSl Sl By
IR IR WA B, W SUA Dl Al & IFUIC, SHb!
URGURRT @ GRem &%, @i AR FeAT @ AHAM FwA
AR U A, e Rafel @ JEar AR guiaT R B
HARE, 2013 & 3T HEEGHT FJAR fqeawg faxim
YIS dl Y R TR G Gied, T96 HRI9R Bl Faned
IR oI GATeM GRREd &R © oY JHEaR! &7 9 Y=
8l %8 |

AW ED] BT SNSRI

BARI JTREldw, AR oEINET R HERG foxi
YAE W, B & ARG fog el R AwE ve [
e BRI B | A AU TG &I Gae foxiig e &
SR ARG i FEaol &) SREmuRie R AU RT SN
fh Tq AR A1C (T MEeW Ae”) AR SrREmRiEr R AN
3R aricRer faxiig Faaon &1 v orEmoRien & fog arg e
T, BT 3R fdxiig I &1 Ue oramien & forg @] 3k
AT ARG T SRR R (JSHITSATE) FRT 9N fehg 1Y
HU AT, 2013 @ ORT 143(10) B 3fcIT fafed el W
el & FTER B 81 T A9 AR TMESH e AU d &

& A AAHAI & Ule o AR 1 faxiy gaame &
TR W AdRs i FEzer @it sk FReG 6y 11 o
AR 1 U e wdl wecyel Al 4 geeeR) 7 9 wEerd
fehg T 2, 39 R ¥ S ST Ww ) |
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Annexure C to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of Projects & Development
India Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT’). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.




Annual Report 2015-16
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Our audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement,including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company’s internal financial controls system over

financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

A companys internal financial control over
financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company;and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
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internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified opinion

According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weakness has been identified as at March 31, 2016:

The company Secure the business mainly on the
basis of man hours to be consumed and other expenses,
and submit the Tenders/Bids accordingly and maintain
the record of man hour utilization project wise.

However, the company is not having control over
excess Man Hours utilization which are not billable and
which will increase the project cost over the submitted
tender/bids value due to excess Man Hours utilization.

A ‘material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control
over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the company’s
annual or interim financial statements will not be
prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible
effects of the material weakness described above on the
achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the
Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as of March 31, 2016, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weakness
identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the
March 31, 2016 financial statements of the Company, and
the material weakness does not affect our opinion on the
financial statements of the Company.

FOR GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 008376N

Sd/-

Sanjay Kumar Gupta
PARTNER

Membership No. 086004

Place: Noida
Date: 26.07.2016
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Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2016

(ewy om@ %) (¥ In Lakhs)
fagwor Particulars Note | Figures as at the end of Current | Figures as at the end of Previous
No. | Reporting Period 31/03/2016 | Reporting Period 31/03/2015
feugofy adar Ruifdr safer fawell Ruiféar arafer
@ | 31,/03/2016 & ad § aide | 31/03/2015 B 3id H Aide
L | zfoad vd Sarfet I. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |sigwws Al 1 | Shareholders’ funds
(@) | de g (a) | Share Capital 2 1,729.85 1,729.85
(@) | e T afimm (b) | Reserves and Surplus 3 10,098.41 11,212.62
2 | 9w s gt 2 | Share Application Money - -
T amdee Pending Allotment
3 | i—gamE T 3 | Non-current Liabilities
(@) | Srefafr gum (a) | Long Term Borrowings 4 B e
(@) | s wv S (o) (b) | Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
M) | v el seeft (c) | Other Long Term Liabilities 6 113.31 86.24
(&) | Srefefer gem (d) | Long Term Provisions 7 924.85 872.11
4 | gE=mE ST 4 | Current Liabilities
(@) |<refef som (a) |Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
(@) | = =7 (b) | Trade Payables 9 680.49 472.07
() | 5=y gdaE SHE (c) | Other Current Liabilities 10 1,539.90 1,513.84
(=) | ety s (d) |Short Term Provisions 11 553.02 318.23
e TOTAL 15,639.83 16,204.96
II. |ofieafegi II. | ASSETS
1 |ir-g5ae shiwuta 1 | Non-current Assets
(@) | e sfgufmi (a) | Fixed Assets
(i) | ot aRefrar (i) |Tangible Assets 12 1,529.26 1,649.06
(ii) aﬁf g (ii) | Intangible Assets 12 199.09 256.69
(iil) | g o Wl W (iii) | Capital Work-in-progress 12A - -
(iv) | feprami e oftdufe (iv) | Intangible Assets under 12B - -
Development
@) | —aim fe (b) | Non-current Investments 13 - -
() | e Sw it () (c) | Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 361.42 613.72
(@) | Sl =w @ oW (d) | Long Term Loans and Advances| 14 103.74 80.77
(@) |y R—adAe o (e) | Other non-current Assets 15 3,572.94 2,082.46
2 | geam wEiET 2 | Current Assets
(@) | ae=m Feer (a) | Current Investments 16 - -
(@) | =rorg= (b) | Inventories 17 400.66 601.56
() | = ot (c) | Trade Receivables 18 2,645.70 2,983.48
() |7wet v Tl wEgen (d) | Cash & Cash equivalents 19 5,582.22 6,727.17
(@) | aeumatr 7o T8 afim (e) | Short Term Loans 20 126.61 168.92
and Advances
®) | o o= afrEaR (f) | Other Current Assets 21 1,118.19 1,041.13
el TOTAL 15,639.83 16,204.96
ST A v A e w i Accounting Polices & Notes to Accounts 1to 51 E &
AN HeEes T S S e & FTER In term of our report of even date attached
T A G US P, For Gupta Nayar & Co.
AEE THISeT Chartered Accountants
TH T HEAT - 0083760 Firm Regn No.: 008376N
0,/ — B0/ — B0/ — Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
4. & wg <l 1. sfiaredq Hora @A el B.K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava Sanjay Kumar Gupta
e e (e =) R Campanyieceebiny Difeator Partner
A 086004 (et Digtneey M.No.: 086004
B0/ — Sd/-
. dade gr=—y
Sfeet e e e Managing Director
T - AgEl :
S Place: Noida

Date: 26.07.2016
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year
ended 31st March, 2016

(wy g #) (¥ In Lakhs)

fageor Particulars Note | Figures for the Figures for the
No. | end of Current end of Previous
Reporting Period | Reporting Period
from 01/04/2015 | from 01/04/2014
to 31/03/2016 to 31/03/2015
L | varem @ wove (woa) I. | Revenue from operations (Gross) 22 6,429.16 4,639.21
T - §TE Ieh Less:-Excise Duty 66.42 21.01
wareH W e () Revenue from operations (Net) 6,362.74 4,618.20
II. | o9 g II. | Other Income 23 843.10 1,137.13
II. | 7o @ (1+10) ITI. | Total Revenue (I + II) 7,205.84 5,755.33
IV. |=m IV. | Expenses:
TgaT WA @ o Cost of Materials Consumed 24 197.23 141.36
WA 9 T e Hiring of Services 666.53 380.83
RH—1-58 o @ Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
g A, @ T AU W Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, | 26 134.32 (106.79)
= $e @ wa g ued Work-In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade
HEEr BaaW @ Employee Benefits Expenses 27 4,867.61 4,427.87
TawT WP Finance Cost 28 - -
TEIETE U4 Ui @ Depreciation and Amortization 29 277.83 356.71
SUgvie @i (Ged fewell e 39) Impairment Loss 39 - 1.76
gvg wy Other Expenses 30 1,702.08 1,601.82
V. |gaam V. | Total Expenses 7,845.60 6,803.56
VL. | auaifes vd amammo 587 VI. | Profit before Exceptional and (639.76) (1,048.23)
T 9 T (L) Extraordinary Items and Tax (III-V)
VIL | guarfes #< VIL | Exceptional Items - -
VIII. | aremme #=7 7o &2 0@ am VIIL. | Profit before Extraordinary (639.76) (1,048.23)
(VI-VII) Items and Tax (VI - VII)
IX. | ramme 72 IX. | Extraordinary Items - -
X. | gd @ (VII- IX) X. | Profit before Tax (VIII- IX) (639.76) (1,048.23)
XL |gvam XI. | Tax Expenses:
(3) TR @Y (1) Current tax - -
(2) fower Tl @1 ov (2) Earlier Years tax - (0.60)
(3) T oY (3) Deferred tax 252.30 (461.93)
XII | a9 vemeHT o Jaf 9 o XII | Profit (Loss) for the Year (892.06) (585.70)
XIII | fy sfeact s o XIII | Earning per Equity 31
(1000 /%Y B T ) Share:(At Par Value of ¥ 1000)
(1) et (1) Basic (515.69) (338.58)
() i (2) Diluted (515.69) (338.58)
S T R 9 Her KU & agaR In term of our report of even date attached
T T S e T, For Gupta Nayar & Co.
e 5 Chartered Accountants
I W Firm Regn No.: 008376N
0/— B0 /— 50/ — Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
a3 W - ST HAR TR ClmlllK. S;: D.P. S.:rivastava Sanjay Kumar Gupta
o < e (et ) pany Secretary ot Nomiiea P
P oy M.No.: 086004
Sd/-
E"U_/ N S. Venkateswar
o - S TH. dHeTaR Place: Noida Chairman &
et - 26.07.2016 2 T e e Date: 26.07.2016 Managing Director
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended

(v o ) ( ¥ in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Iﬁ) o TRl 9 aee e A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
T TT N Th W T{ET EEREGIGE Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items (639.76) (1048.23)
o @ fow W Adjustments for:
HEUE g TR (gTﬁ '\F]'%ﬂ'} Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 277.83 358.47
g1 § 9 W = Interest on deposits with banks (645.20) (883.42)
I TR B G W AT {ﬁﬂﬂ} Profit/loss on sale of fixed assets (net) (0.01) 0.45
e U Wi @A @ e waee ( ﬂﬂ? RG] Prov for bad & doubtful advances (net off excess prov. 108.62 17.75
¥ afow faa ) written back)
T liﬁﬂ' HAWET ° Tj VAT A Operating profit before working capital adjustments (B98.52) (1554.98)
T 1 T DR [ R B 131 R o ?Jﬁ; 4 /7 Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term Liabilities 79.81 (141.79)
o4 () and Long term Provision
Fr B O g R et ) [ qﬁ‘g W/ Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Short term Liabilities 260.85 (336.07)
() and Short term Provision
R TEE A gt )/ T () Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables 208.42 (228.30)
e T o f{ﬁ‘g W/ T (A Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Trade Receivable 240.84 (507.23)
W i Tjﬁ&' @ 7 @0 Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Inventory 192.54 (138.57)
Foaay 0 w9 3fM H gﬁ‘g W/ P () Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Short term Loans & Advances 42.31 (15.19)
wafafy = vd Afm A gﬁ‘g 4 TE a Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Long term Loans & Advances (22.97) (3.75)
g e-arar arvwld 3 9 () / 7 () Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Non Current Asset (1490.48) (228.80)
&7 qAe gt H 9 () () Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Current Asset (118.89) (37.39)
raae Income Tax e 0.60
T TR © fE e TS (3) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities(A) (1506.09) (3191.47)
(‘@'} T wfafafedl @ @0 o B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
iiﬁ T ;qTf ufegfeaat & @i Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Assets (102.05) (47.90)
m@iﬂ@ﬁ § od Decrease in CWIP - 0.73
Ty uftateal @ A Sale of Fixed asset 1.63 172
g # wH W = Interest on deposits with banks 683.71 110292
e TR § e A9 T (@) Net Cash flow from Investing Activities(B) 583.20 1147.47
[T[) fogumo wfafafal & 75 e C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Amer fed # ot Decrease in Cash Reserve & -
ST T Payment of dividends (184.58) =
AT W T Tax on dividend (37.57) =
R TR & T fad Te (M) Net cash used in Financing Activities(C) (222.15) 0.00
Gl s =T HAed ¥ e qﬁé’/{;mm NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
(T +E+T7T) EQUIVALENTS (A+ B+ C) (1144.95) (2044.00)
T4 & FFE § FPal U4 TH! Bt Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 6727.17 8771.17
e T Eri| Haged ¥ fas ?a(ﬁ‘&r’/ (;mm NET INCREASE/(DECREASE )IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (1144.95) (2044.00)
T4 & 3T H A U0 Adu THed (Gad fewll we 19) Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (Ref Note No.: 19) 5582.22 6727.17
THd T e wEgen # 7y T ¥ T &7 § T AT Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and bal- Year ended Year ended
TR ¥ & R T £ e W T T ances with banks, andinv.estment.s 'mmone.y—market instru- 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
7w waTE faRer # e e Tt i T T E ments. Cash and.cash eqmvale.nts included in the cash flow
i T A e 2 statement comprise the following balance sheet amounts.
T <l | T Cash on hand and balances with banks 198.65 188.20
sty fae Short-term investments 5383.57 6538.97
T T 3T F To0 U6 T0h ANl (Wed fow W 19) Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (Ref Note No.: 19) 5582.22 6727.17
0 T 7§ IUAE S@al U9 Aant et g #3591 Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year include deposite
T P 1 5 | ik 2038,k it et
=6l © i 95 99 TRe /S FME 9 fiws A 5 )

AR e [ 9 Her RuE § agEn

IS THrEdE

T TSRO TET 0083767

w0,/ — B0,/ — 50/ — sd/-
€. & wig, € . sarsaa Hold 4HR CDD;-:(AYS;{:;;W
i = Tt (Ewmry AT

| 086004

I - ATIET B0,/ —
far - 26.07.2018 ud. dacean Place: Noida

Date: 26.07.2016

In term of our report of even date attached

sd/-
D.P. Srivastava
Director
(Govt. Nominee)

sd/-
S. Venkateswar
Chairman &
Managing Director

For Gupta Nayar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.: 008376

Sd/-
Sanjay Kamar Gupta
Partner
M.No.: 086004
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ardfad Yfd @ deial FURT @ AR Rt
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(@) ygE uRFTY

i) U9 Al § 9El |idel § U YUd A< & U A Ul
Yot AT 8, 121(6) & ITAR I W Yo
& U H UgIH &l TS B

1.

A.

Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended

31st March, 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

Thefinancial statementshavebeen prepared onagoing
concern basis under the historical cost convention in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles, applicable Accounting Standards and as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Statement of Profit and Loss
Income from Contracts is recognized as under:
1.1 Contracts completed and handed over:

Full value of contract and additional services,
if any, rendered, after providing for all known/

guaranteed liabilities, wherever required
and reduced by income taken upto previous
accounting year.

1.2 Contracts in progress:
1.2.1Executed by Company:

a. Design Engineering and Project Management
Consultancy Services

Income accrued calculated on the basis
of percentage completion as per technical
assessment of physical progress of the project
having contract scheduled completion period of
more than one year, after taking into account
maximum liabilities including contingencies,
warranties etc as per contract except in cases
where progress is less than 15%, which is taken
at cost as contract work-in-progress. Income
from construction supervision is calculated on
accrual basis

b. Turnkey Projects

i)  Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2.1(a), in
cases where such fee is stipulated as a separate
itemn in the contract.




Annual Repori 2015-16

ii) W, Wal W 25 Wioerd § @A &, o dfder &
Tl & ¥U H AN WR fordT T 8, Bl Bleey Hideal
& IFTER AGAGE, IRICAT Alfa Aied it
AR W [GAR &R+ & SURId, WlaaT 6 S
Gel AN @ folg fby Y @Rl W UISHd AFId @
U 4 FEiRG ER yioerd quidl & 3ER ),
I A H A @l UgdH &l T8 8 |

122 SU-—WfIS@RI gRT HEad

TR AN, IRICA] 3nfe dled |idaRi ¥ Sd-
B dTell <gaell &1 AT IR W IR R &
SR SU-—WAa@RI §RT U 3R Alferd / HidgaR
BRT Withd B bl W W WIS 31 @l T &l
TE B

Iaral SR Aamei 31 fam)
21 39 WOl ¥ AW & IAedd AgHHl & IR

I Hecdyl §Tdl W JMETRT dIR fby T dioiel @
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T AR W oEEg 6y 77 B |

YTaEI / 2Fdg
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ii) In other cases, income is recognized on the
basis of percentage completion as determined
in the ratio of cost incurred on work performed
to estimated total cost of contract, after taking
into account maximum liabilities including
contingency, warranties etc as per contract except

in cases where progress is less than 25%, which is
taken at cost as contract work-in-progress.

1.2.2Executed by Sub-contractors:

Income accrued is calculated on the progress
of the job achieved by the sub-contractors
and accepted by the owner / contractor after
considering estimated amount of liabilities
arising out of the contract, including
contingencies, warranties, etc.

Sale of products and services

2.1 Income from other services is recognized as
per invoices raised based on the milestones
achieved in accordance with the contractual
stipulations.

2.2 Sale of Products is net of excise duty.

2.3 Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against
contracts are accounted for on acceptance basis.

Provisions/ Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years but
remaining unclaimed over five years are written back
on merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

4.1 Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on
Straight Line Method either on the basis of
useful life of the assets evaluated by a committee
or as per useful life specified in schedule II to
the Companies Act, 2013, whichever is lower.

4.2 Depreciation on assets capitalized / disposed
off / discarded during the year is charged
proportionate to the date of such addition
| disposal / discarding. No depreciation is
provided on assets held for disposal/retired
from active use.




T 2t 1 T

Annual Report 2015-16

PDIL

43 3 UREURHAN (WTeadR SUeRv) &1 Wil vl ugh
W, 996 SYAIT & oM OReEE 6y Wl B |
GlreddR SUGRYI BT SUIFT wiig-hlel 97 YU &

4 9 3R vuadl & O U 98 B |

44 USRS 9 R WIHIH Ug Bl 3 & SR IR
foam T & |

ysd yd =g

Udd FHel H 5000/—%UY T by T gd Yo &Y
M qY & o o § JHIRA iy 9 B |

Jafy yd ama /<ga

Ud HHel H 20,000/ 0T T 4 @ W Haltd A
3R @Y qoHH 9y & ol | Wil fehy W 8|

TPHA! AR TR A@EG DI T3 I /Y
74 4 AR = T
72 X<l @ fadt

73 3fIey SIRRI /ORI, &Y @ YIaH H ol 3R @
il TR e |

74 R A HHMI AT 1A |

fadeft ga1 A=9-<+

faell g1 § oF-aH, oo @ 99 W yafod faf

W W T Y O & | ol Aifee aReuRm o <Eam

af @ ofd # yafem fafa o W uRafida & o 8

AR R, T DL B, & W Td 81 faRer § ugAE @
S B

e

il el & dTd 4 Seerd T S & 3R QW e
i fiRtge & forg yrau fgr Srer 8 S fo @Rl wef
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1. el GEET — <A AT 3dl ad a9el 3 o
TR | ATd ARG ST MR W FeiRa &1 o 81

4.3 Intangible assets (Software Applications) are
amortized over their useful life on straight line
method. Useful life of three years without AMC
and five years with AMC of software applications.

44 Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over
the period of lease.

Pre paid Expenses

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto ¥ 5000/- in each
case is charged to the current year’s revenue account.

Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier period
upto ¥ 20,000/- in each case is included in the current
year’s account.

Income / Expenditure accounted for on cash basis
7.1 Insurance & Other Claims.
7.2 Sale of Scrap.

7.3 Interest on overdue debtors/creditors, delay in
payment of taxes and tax refunds.

7.4 Rent of quarters at Sindri
Foreign currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction.
All monetary assets & liabilities are translated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the year end and the
differences, if any, are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Investments

Long Term investments are stated at cost and
provision is made for any diminution in such value,
which is not temporary in nature.

Valuation of Inventories

1. Raw Materials - at lower of cost or net realizable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average

basis.




Annual Repori 2015-16

2 R U4 Felgel — AR K, ARG 360 AR W | ©R
IR Hergel @1 A ol #e/IR-ge # 8, @ q@Aa
Tl / ST ol aFd el W AIRd <A arTa
pora1 gl gl AFd el W it o S & |

3. WIfd W e - — A R

4. 3 FE 9% — =7 AN 3fdl e 9ol I
el W | NI ARG 3T IR W iR @1 S
& R SO 9l @ AT 91 sFuIiaes uRade
NI e BT 8

5. ﬁﬁﬂfﬂﬁq

51 @eloRe—= ard el ae 9yl I 4o IR |
52 JUdE — Mael a9l afg 98 ||
o wrfl uRyuRmar

1. &0 R &9 /Ffd & T8 W uRbuRil @
ol HedE W A VBN olfd W Jeoid fehdl
ST & |

2. TOWOM W THYRME fafcs BN gWiaNg Wil
UREURRET S Wl Jogerd W BH el sk
T W Seerd (a1 S 8

3. dfedl A Ucdd URGURT @ forg 1,/—%uU @ Ua Iaikre
T Bl BIgdR, HUH ERI Aol / faxig gedie
R NG @Rl IREURET & ed 4 &R0 & SR
IR—uihy W IREUREl ) AaRE e o
T feam e B |

4 WER B/ oEFl 3R BT @ SEeE W U
Wl uREuREl, afe SIE, @ uid gREuRy 1/ -9 @
e ferd Yo W ael FGEMI Gl Seoid [l Sl 8 |

5 WG W YN B — ST W
6. URHURl &l &1

519 Ueh URWYRT @I 3adl o SHel aqell I
SFTG W AT 81 Wil 8, O 99 URGURT I JTHHE
T 7T & | U UG B &7 ¥, o9 ue
OREIRT @ JUHHERI & BU § UgdH @ s 8 H
o™ 9 BN fAaxer & forv waiRa fear oirar 81 afe

5

51

o < o T
PDIL'-

Stores & Spares — at cost, on weighted average
basis. Item of stores and spares which are slow
/ non-moving are valued at lower of cost or net
realizable value based on technical assessment /
estimated realizable value.

Contract work-in-progress — at cost.

Semi finished goods — at lower of cost or net
realizable value. Cost is determined on weighted
average basis and includes cost of material and
proportionate conversion costs.

Finished Goods :

Catalyst — at lower of the cost or net realizable value.

5.2 By Product - at net realizable value.

Fixed Assets

I

Fixed Assets purchased / constructed by the
company are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Fixed Assets transferred by FCI Ltd., on
bifurcation have been stated at net transfer price
less accumulated depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active fixed
assets is provided due to erosion in the value
of the fixed assets based on technical / financial
evaluation by the company leaving a residual
value of ¥1/- for each asset in the books.

Fixed Assets acquired out of Govt. funds/
grants and company’s contribution ,if any, are
stated net of grants at a nominal value of ¥ 1/-
per asset.

Capital work-in-progress — at cost.
Impairment of Assets

An Assetistreated asimpaired when the carrying
cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss is charged to statement of profit
and loss in the year in which an asset is identified
as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in
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prior accounting period is reversed it there has
been a change in the estimate of recoverable
amount.

Excise Duty

Excise Duty on manufacturing goods is accounted
for in the books on accrual basis but paid on actual
clearance of goods.

Government Grants

1. Grant received on account of voluntary
retirement separation Scheme for employees
are deducted from the related expenditure.

2. Grant received on revenue account are included
in other income to the extent of utilization.

3. Grants received on capital account are reduced
from the Assets acquired to the extent of Grant
received.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition
or construction of a qualifying asset is capitalized as
part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs
are charged to revenue.

Employees Benefit

(a) Companys contribution under Provident
Fund / Employees Families Pension Scheme is
accounted for on accrual basis.

(b) Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to
employees is administered by a separate trust,
which has taken a Group Gratuity Policy with
LIC. The risk premium on the LIC policy and the
expenses as arrived by the Actuarial valuation
are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

(c) Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are
provided in the accounts on the basis of actuarial
valuation.
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Taxation

Provision for current Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference”
between book profit and taxable profit for the year
is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantially enacted as on
the Balance Sheet date. The deferred tax assets are
recognized and carried forward to the extent that
there is a virtual certainty that the assets will be
adjusted in future.

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of obligation. A contingent liability is
recognized for:

(a) A present obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognized as a provision because
either the possibility that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation is remote or a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot
be made.

(b) A possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the company.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing
the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of

equity shares outstanding during the year
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

2 9N tLGﬁ 2. SHARE CAPITAL
ey wm@ 4) (R in Lakhs)
faavor PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
31 ®1d, 2016 ®I |31 ATd, 2015 &I
KIRE AUTHORISED
1000 /UG Tt 7R T B 470000 Sfaacr [470000 Equity Shares of ¥1,000/- each) 4,700.00 4,700.00
I
7 wfoEg iN—w=dl fawmm gm 1000 /—| 130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
TUY Tf7 9% g @ 130000 AN 9R | Preference Shares of ¥1000/- each 1,300.00 1,300.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
ferifie, aiffew 3k yaw duil ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
TR 1000 /%Y @ 172085 Sfeae I (fiwer| 172985EquityShares [Previousyear 172985EquityShares 1,729.85 1,729.85
af 172085 3RR) (R 42485 IRR, W et (out of which 42485 shares were alloted as fully paid
& Sy Rl 3 TR @ forg I ke omer| UP for consideration other than cash)] of ¥1000/- each.
Uil & WU ¥ adfed oy ),
Exc Total 1,729.85 1,729.85

2.1 JaN tLGﬁ 1S Tk | 2.1 Disclosure of Share Capital

7) RO oy & WRA W o F TAME B B R 9w a  Reconciliation of the shares. outstar.lding at the beginning
and at the end of the reporting period
oy omg %) (¥ in Lakhs)
2015-16 2014-15
No of Shares | (¥ in Lakhs) | No of Shares | (¥ in Lakhs)
IR @ W | (@fyr suy #) | R @ s | @ sae #)
=faad) siaw Equity Shares
TWF AR E At the beginning of the year 172,985 1,729.85 172,985 1,729.85
7% & <RE T Issued during the year - - - -
U & SN 9T @R T Bought back during the year - - - -
af & 39 ¥ T Outstanding at the end of the year 172,985 1,729.85 172,985 1,729.85
W) sfed IRT & WY Gl ¥/ ABR b  Terms/rights attached to equity shares

Company has only one Class of equity shares having a par
value of ¥1000/-F Each holder of equity share is entitled
to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays
dividend in Indian rupees.

HI H 1000 /—FUT & THICY alel Sfaac! AT @I
B Uh T o | ST IR & UG 9IRS, Ui IR U@
are & RGN § | I ARG $IY H AT ST oI
FTAE Bl 5 |

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in
the company

) HU A 5 Ui e IR 9k BR a WRERST ©
CANEET
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2015-16 2014-15
frawor Particulars No of % Holding No of % Holding
Shares Held Shares Held
giRd TRl @ W@ | giia &1 ufaea | giiRa IRRE o wen | gia &1 gfaea
gfadad srax | Equity Shares
WRd & T President of India 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
H) oFdy (@) & WY A, SU A A1 qmdl JTam wrd d  The Company has n?t) allothted any fully l;,ajd up share‘;
: ’ pursuant to contract(s) without payment being receive
farg, @IS q;uiﬂ W IR A 8 A A Tiﬂ in cash nor has allotted any fully paid up shares by way
IR G b AEH ° 3dfed by & &R 7 81 ger ul @l of bonus shares nor has bought back any class of shares
fafer & W Ui q% Ugel D AT & SN SR & fodl during the period of five years immediately preceding the
& T BT g @ T balance sheet date.
3. Rud 7 afm 3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
o @mea@# (T in Lakhs)
R Asat Asat
PARTICULARS 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
@ | gsh Rerd (i) | Capital Reserve
ool Rord (foe gon @ @ Capital Reserve (As per Last Balance 340.38 340.38
ITEN) Sheet)
(ii) | g Rod (ii) | General Reserve
397 I Opening balance 913.30 1,026.30
FIE - oW T B A g Add. Transfered from - -
Jaka Statement of Profit & Loss
Hel © a8 & SR S Less : Utilized during the year - 113.00
g I Closing Balance 913.30 913.30
(iii) | o9y 9 =1fy < (iii) | Profit & Loss Account
3 9y 9,958.94 10,544.64
(51 <A | O 1 o e g Add. Transfered from (892.06) (585.70)
RSIEG] Statement of Profit & Loss
HE - GHE Less : Appropriation
wm g § siahg Transfered to General Reserve - -
T e Proposed Dividend 184.58 -
TUaT T amie fiaen @ Dividend Distribution Tax including Cess 37.57 -
3T I Closing Balance 8,844.73 9,958.94
aa (i)+(ii)+(iii) TOTAL (i)-+(ii)+(iii) 10,098.41 11,212.62
31 URT IWER & foid 07 TS, 2003 T U5 6@ 19027 /2/99— 3.1 As per the Revival package of the company approved by

the Govt. of india vide letter No. 19027/2/99-FCA-II dated

THHIT—2 ERT AT DU & JTRER Jod & AR, JRA
ol 7th May, 2003, the GOI has extended non-plan funds of ¥

IR 7 Wiad ToER Al & HRIEad @l fo3m 3 136,
51 RIS TUY IR IRT B g1 2T §1 394 RS WY
(oo af 394 TRIS TUN) BT R AR B AA™ F GG
@ [T Ay Rod 4 ¥ T8 | S YR SR defne §u
@ I WIS AR URIN@ & I~ 5q 99 340 DS
TV (oo 9y 340 G¥IS BUY) @ 3R AHYE T Bl AAY A
W & fog gl Rord H v@r 74 &

136.51 crores towards implementation of the sanctioned
Revival Scheme. The unutilized funds of ¥3.94 crores
(previous year ¥3.94 crores) have been kept in General
Reserve for utilization in future. Further unutilized funds
of ¥3.40 crores (Previous Year ¥3.40 crores) received for
water supply and other infrastructure and technology
up gradation of Catalyst plant, has been kept in Capital
Reserve for utilization in future.




W & o
PDIL

Annual Report 2015-16

4. <drgiafr sur 4. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
(wmy o ) (T in Lakhs)
fageor PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 Ad, 2016 BT 31 #1d, 2015 B
LRSI Long-term Borrowings . :
7 [ TOTAL 5 :

5. Imeerfia sy aRyufeaai /39eRar (Faa)

5. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (NET)

(T T #) (T in Lakhs)
faavor PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 W, 2016 Y 31 979, 2015 &Y
areIfiE o ot Deferred Tax Assets 583.70 850.58
AreRIfiE T eIl Deferred tax Liablities 222.28 236.86
I o] R/ (S / (e Defferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 361.42 613.72
Bl TOTAL 361.42 613.72

5.1. ameerfia & uRuufcaat /3=eRal @ v

5.1. Major Components of Deferred Tax Assets/

Heh Liabilities
(v @ %) (R in Lakhs)
favor Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2016 | 31st March,
2015
31 W1, 2016 &I |31 #rd, 2015 &I
& | arreefiig &Y <He) ged A. |Deferred Tax Liability Component
TR ABIE, 2013 TAT AHY ATeIT, Diff. of W.D.V as per Companies 642.27 696.85
1061 @ AN g@g@gﬁg T AT Act, 2013 & Income Tax Act, 1961
Bl ARAMG IR e Heh Total Deferred Liability Component 642.27 696.85
P =X W @ AT Total Deferred Tax Liability Compo- 222.28 236.86
Y TIEN) Hea (@) nent at Prevailing Rate (A)
o | Jreafig a7 aRdufca ged B. | Deferred Tax Assets Component

ey Disallowance:
~TgER AR, 1061 B SR 43 & & AR -As Per Sec 43 B of LT Act,1961 1260.21 1194.82
o -Others 42639 1307.62
Bl AU dv UREUlcEl ged Total Deferred Tax Assets Component 1686.60 2502.44
e a8 Bl areerfira Total Deferred Tax Assets Component 583.70 850.58
® gREufea sea (@) at Prevailing Rate (B)
f5aer ameifia o (afveuf) / Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liability (361.42) (613.72)
oell UTd (F-) Component (A-B)
HEW - 01,/04 /2015 BT 377 99 Less : Opening Balance as on 01/04/2015 (613.72) (151.79)
yrau 9ifsa (g=: fora@ 1) Provision Required/(written Back) 252.30 (461.93)
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6. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

(wm o %) (¥ in Lakhs)
faavor PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
31 A, 2016 B | 31 A/, 2015 Bl
QATIR S Trade Payable - -
3= Others
et / SHaR / 370 — TRrfr WA Suppliers/Contractors/Others-Security Deposit 113.31 86.24
ARG WOR M (Hed foudh e : 47) GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 47) - -
Bl TOTAL 113.31 86.24

7. Srufafer yraum=

7. LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(v @ %) (X in Lakhs)

ferawor PARTICULARS Asat As at
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 9w, 2016 $i 31 W, 2015 &t
HHa fRdam Employee Benefits
g aas Earned Leave 730.83 673.42
PBrftrear amam Medical Leave 194.02 198.69
I Others - -
el TOTAL 924.85 872.11
8. 3srcurafer 9EImR 8. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
(wow e %) (¥ in Lakhs)
fagwor PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 wrd, 2016 &1 31 A, 2015 B
oAl SeR Short-term Borrowings - -
oo TOTAL - -
9., YR g 9. TRADE PAYABLES
(eov o §) (¥ in Lakhs )
fAavor PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 91, 2016 $I 31 9, 2015 Bl
e, OTY AT A BT MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
e, oY AT R ST @ el Other than MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises 680.49 472.07
@l TOTAL 680.49 472.07
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9.1 m'q:ﬁaﬁﬁ&::[’ g AT ST e ey g g R wrea 91 The company has not received any memorandum (as
Y e B A SO u A el @ﬂTﬁi e, 7Y 3R require.d to be filed by the suppliers w.ith the notif.iecl
T S Rer AR, 2006 @ a8d ﬂﬁi‘iﬁlﬂ B authority under MICRO, Sma]l and Medmm Enterprises

Arrafar Development Act 2006) claiming their status as MICRO,
% . W oy ﬁbTIT IR ST %) _dd‘jHN Small and Medium Enterprises, consequently there are no
Tl i€ T T 8, fo @ AR < TR g such entities to whom the company owes dues, which are
%{ T 31 Hﬁi’ 2016 I 45 o W aifires oafdy & wepr Eﬂ outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31st March, 2016.

9.2 &, ol 3R Heyd S faerg SWTH, 2006 (AFTH) & 9.2 The information as required to be disclosed under The

T8 Uehc (&Y ST & (oY 3Taeae a1 Susl a1 Us< &l Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
TE TIfcat o1 ST da, 9970 U 9uce] Rl IR Rafd & Act, 2006 (“the Act”) has been determined to the extent
R W FEiRe @ T &1 craTRies] BRT $9 QI W) such parties have been identified by the company, on the
R T T 2| o @) ORT 22 @ ofid aTawE basis of information and records available with them.

This information has been relied upon by the auditors.

TR R § | [Aelfdd 47am 1) <7 219 & §ae

A IR Haferd aﬂm 9 F g & B A under. Disclosure in respect of interest due on delayed

¥, hael QAT e & S Y T I & wey 4§ @l payment has been determined only in respect of payments

IR fdmar 721 & | made after the receipt of information, with regards to filing
of memorandum, from the respective suppliers.

Disclosure as required under section 22 of the Act, is as

ou e d (R in Lakhs)

| faavoT S.No. Particulars Asat As at
e 31st March, | 31st March,
2016 2015

31 9, 2016 &1 | 31 A, 2015 @I
(i) 0@ 3 § e @ T R (i) | Principal amount remaining unpaid as at 5 =

end of the year
(i) | S W g 99 (ii) | Interest due on above 5 .
L4 (i) 3R (i) 1 | Total of (i) & (ii) ) B}

2 TR & facid & T &\ | | 2 Ir.1te11‘est Pzidlon delfi)l;ed p';lly-ment of C{)l‘il.'l— - -
e A @l A, 4 & RM cipal, paid along with such interest during

T T8 & 4 & 9 foar teyeat

3 TR & facd 3 e & 3 | Interest due on delayed payment of princi-

R 27 @, 9% & SR 39 08 B pal, paid without such interest during the
ear

& % (1 foan y

4 G AT F gAY & oo o 4 | Interest accrued but not due, in respect of

AR B B Ha W A delayed payments of principal due as at end
’ of the year

TR <

5 74 99 & <7 SR AN A e 5 | Total interest due and payable together - -
R et @ with that from prior year(s)
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10. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Fou @@ d) (¥ in Lakhs)
fagvor PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
31 A1d, 2016 & | 31 A1d. 2015 @I
YO @ & o Forerr Creditors for Capital Expenditure 0.50 0.50
LRV Salaries & Wages 574.35 576.96
NG WO IeH (?ﬂi{ﬁ feoft wr - 47) GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 47) 35.00 62.97
TMEDT W ATH Advances from Customers 571.40 492.98
yfifar / SHeR /37 — S0/ O Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit 13.59 8.91
I T Other Payables 345.06 371.52
(1@ TU T T I <7 W) (including withholding tax & other payables)
Dol TOTAL 1,539.90 1,513.84
11. sreurafer grgam= 11. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
(eou @ §) (T in Lakhs)
faavor PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 ATd, 2016 ®I | 31 9rd, 2015 &I
wean] g Employee Benefits
GEHG Gratuity 91.18 20.82
Riferear ama@meT Medical Leave 6.23 5.72
TR L Earned Leave 143.13 198.00
Hartgfc Suia ffdear Post Retirement Medical 90.33 93.69
I Others
sfeadt I W o Dividend on Equity Shares
TYHN B TME @ o eeen Liability for Dividend to Govt. 184.58 -
T fadeer Be % o Sen Liability for Dividend Distribution Tax 3757 -
ATTHT YITE Income Tax Provision - -
Bl TOTAL 553.02 318.23
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12A Capital Work-in-Progress

(vqv @@ §) (R in Lakhs)
e PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 Wrd, 2016 &I | 31 Wrd, 2015 Bi
T3 U9 A7 Plant & Machinery - -
Afag Suaw Misc Equipments - -
A TOTAL - -

12d). fawraeEls appd uReufcaar

12B Intangible Assets Under Development

(vqv @@ ) (R in Lakhs)
e PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 Wrd, 2016 $I | 31 T4, 2015 BI
qﬁqﬁﬁm Software - -
A TOTAL - -
13. AR—adam= faw 13. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(%9 @@ ) (R in Lakhs)
faavor PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
31 9Td, 2016 HI | 31 ATd, 2015 BI
T IR TEge s, YarTaR § Investment ( Non-Trade unquoted & val- 5.00 5.00
TRT 10/~ T B 5000 I H FrE ued at cost) 5000 shares of ¥ 10/- each in
; M/s Rourkela Nitrate Ltd., Bhubaneshwar
(-5 Iga 1 o0 W Hedian )
e « ed H fiRae @ fag grau Less: Provision for Dimunition in value 5.00 5.00
A TOTAL - -
13.1 a9 &1 ydea 13.1 Disclosure for Investments
%9y @@ ) (R in Lakhs)
ey PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 {rd, 2016 $I | 31 #}d, 2015 HI
Iga 9w @ qa IRT Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
IEd 9 &7 IR Market value of quoted investments - -
I-—vgd 99 &1 §d 7 Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 5.00 5.00
faer & gou 4 o & g wauH Aggregate provision for diminution in value 5.00 5.00
of investments
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14. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(¢9v @@ %) (% in Lakhs)
faawor PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
31 A4, 2016 Bl | 31 |, 2015 Bi
(ﬂ'qﬁ"tiﬂr ERGEE EGIRIE Unsecured, Considered Good
ooT SR Capital Advances - -
¥ @ U SH /5, e 3 99 T Advances/Deposits with Others
faer grg 99 v Considered Good 103.74 80.77
|few 79 U Considered Doubtful 27.53 27.53
131527 108.30
YT - |iew 7 U AE /59 @ fore Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances/ 27.53 27.53
P Eoict Deposit
103.74 80.77
) TOTAL 103.74 80.77
15. 3=g WR—adsE uRgufeaar 15. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(FuT o ) (¥ in Lakhs)
faawor PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
31 Wrd, 2016 ®I | 31 Wrd, 2015 &I
g § 99 Other Bank Balances
Tafer o r @ ¥ — ey In Fixed Deposit Account -Pledged 491.75 365.38
HARr 9 9§ (12 9% 9 e o In Fixed Deposit Account (Maturity with 1,203.90 397.00
s s - ey
g Others
W/ WISl B dTet SISIT ST O TDS Certificate received/to be Recevied 1,787.48 1,230.27
fAuem @ fou @1 ¥ uREufaar Assets held for Disposal
Tad @S Gross Block 1,273.46 1,273.46
i e Less: Accumulated Depreciation 1,183.65 1,183.65
frad @S Net Block 89.81 89.81
&l TOTAL 3,572.94 2,082.46
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16. adaE Fradw 16. CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(%97 @@ ¥) (T in Lakhs)
ferawor PARTICULARS Asat As at
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 9Wrd, 2016 $I | 31 #Td, 2015 BI
EREIGRGEE) Current Investments - -
A TOTAL - -
17. I{'i?-rﬂ'\iﬁ 17. INVENTORIES
(euv @@ %) (3 in Lakhs)
fagwor PARTICULARS As at Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 WTd, 2016 Bl | 31 AT, 2015 BI
WS, Tof, XA 9 AT | Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing
Materials
U |l Packing Material 2.02 3.72
WS, T T4 dot—go Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 292.65 289.49
dEN Femede Stores under Inspection - -
294.67 29321
FE A Raw material 54.06 112.25
TR T Finished goods 250.65 290.57
ae TUN 91 Semi-finished goods 48.32 142.71
a7 uRgeERT § afey Surplus from other projects 13.89 15.39
366.92 560.92
eI eﬁmfﬁq TSR, aﬂ'—gﬂfr Ericeil Less: Provision for loss on Unser- 260.93 252.57
FT T SR U 4 B © for viceable stores, spare parts, raw mate-
- rial and finished stock.
105.99 308.35
Hel TOTAL 400.66 601.56

17.1 Aol 4 34721 @ oY (9ol av 32608 o wqy) 171
@ He AR & HER & O §¢ /W TR U Fer arel

wie AR gol, URed Al 3R el i Wil B |
Tl qegichd / FFAT agell AT Heg & AR TR
Trdl 4 260.93 o By (UBel Y 25257 @G ¥UY) &l
el SAIG BT 1 WTaeT fehar 72T 8|

Inventories include non-moving / slow moving stocks
of stores and spares, finished goods and raw materials
aggregating to ¥ 347.21 lakhs (previous year ¥ 326.03
lakhs). Provision for estimated loss aggregating to
T 260.93 lakhs (previous year ¥ 252.57 lakhs) has been
made in the accounts based on technical assessment /
estimated realizable value.
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18. =R it 18. TRADE RECEIVABLES
(9T g ) (Z in Lakhs )
faavor PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 Wrd, 2016 ®I | 31 W1, 2015 Bl
gferq@_(Fre= @ @i 1 w9 Secured (Considered Good unless
TP ST AR SIY) otherwise stated)
BT OE ¥ AE Exceeding Six Months - -
I Other Debts - -
rgfera Unsecured
BE TE ¥ AfE Exceeding Six Months 1,059.85 1,030.79
e Doubtful 178.11 59.44
o T Other Debts 1,585.84 1,952.69
2,823.80 3,042.92
YEN © G 0 & foru wrau Less:- Provision for doubtful debts 178.10 59.44
&d TOTAL 2,645.70 2,983.48
19. %4l Ud A&Hal ik 19. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(oo @@ %)  (Zin Lakhs)
faawor PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
31 Wrd, 2016 I | 31 Wrd, 2015 &I
EEI BRI Cad B Cash and Cash equivalents
T@mel B H Cash in Hand 2.46 L.55
EICH RIS In Current Account 196.19 186.65
FARr 99 G F (3 °E | 9 Ay @ In Fixed Deposit Account (Less than 3 317.00 230.00
TR~ month maturity)-Unpledged
FERr T @ F (3 6 | 79 afy 3 In Fixed Deposit Account (Less than 3 603.30 261.07
Ry month maturity)-Pledged
I §F I Other Bank Balances
My o @i ¥ (3 98 9 &fde wg ve | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 2,436.69 3,576.84
T 7@ ) gRuGET STt qreh) s month but upto one year maturity)-Un-
) pledged
a9 @i § (3 7% | It wg e | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 2,026.58 2,471.06
7 T@ B TRuGET Faf aeh)-fd 3 month but upto one year maturi-
ty)-Pledged
&l TOTAL 5,582.22 6,727.17

19.1 AR ST W@ A 134.16 oG SV (ool 9 12538 o 19! Bank Balance excludes ¥ 134.16 Lakhs (previous year

I o T R T 125.38 Lakhs) in Fixed Deposit Account and ¥ 0.20
W) _W it ® W el Lakhs (previous year ¥ 0.21 Lakhs) in Current Account
9l BT WA & AIUR SYONIARATSRY ol b forg held in trust in ESCROW account as per terms of various
e Gl | W Y 020 oG ¥UY (el @y 021 o ongoing contracts with Indian Qil Corporation.

Q) 4 99§ wifel T8I B |
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20. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(vqv @@ ) (R in Lakhs)
faawor PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 Ard, 2016 ®I | 31 W14, 2015 Bl
afig Advances:-
TRl AT IR A 7o HETY zﬂiaﬁ Irg Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
SR (Slﬂﬁi“fﬂ) to be received (Unsecured):
e gy a9 T Considered Good 118.11 158.85
|iew 79 U Considered Doubtful - -
118.11 158.85
TE - ey SfE § fory yrauE Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances - -
118.11 158.85
e i Deposits:
il g1 "9 U Considered Good 8.50 10.07
iy 79 U Considered Doubtful - -
8.50 10.07
TEN © Gl oH & U weue Less: Provision for Doubtful Deposits - -
8.50 10.07
g Others - -
@l TOTAL 126.61 168.92
21. 3ra adar uREwRmT 21. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(¥ in Lakhs )
e PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 Ard, 2016 $I | 31 Wrd, 2015 &I
= Others
H 9T SUIT Ay Income accured on Jobs 709.57 625.02
qﬁa:'qﬁ I T [ W) g T8l Interest accrued but not due on date 176.64 215.15
74 I &g Prepaid Expenses 188.05 153.89
IR F TR W (@ §) Contract WIP( at Cost) - 28.75
TR TWHR IaH (Fed fewell wwy - 47) | GOI Grant Receivable (Ref Note No. 47) 43.52 14.60
Ay wTftar Other Receivables
e Unsecured
T T A T Considered Good 0.41 3.72
|few 79 U Considered Doubtful - 18.41
0.41 22,13
YT © G R0 @ v wrauE Less:- Provision for doubtful debts - 18.41
0.41 32
EG) TOTAL 1,118.19 1,041.13
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(vq0 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)
farawor PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15

tefawe BE Catalyst Sale 597.74 189.30
= Others - -
Tad ! Gross Sales 597.74 189.30
el IR Yo Less: Excise Duty 66.42 21.01
foraer faar Net Sale 531.32 168.29
SOIORAT HaTw Engineering Services 4,597.94 3,458.77
ferdierer Sar Inspection Services 1,233.48 991.14

& TOTAL 6,362.74 4,618.20
23. I I™ 23. OTHER INCOME

(%90 @@ #) (T in Lakhs)
forawor PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15

T Interest 645.20 883.42
T Rent 72.84 53.16
gy ag Miscellaneous Income 92.48 98.06
fesh EEARGIED] & AT W oY Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation - -
uREufaal @ &8 ™ o Profit on Sale of Assets 0.90 -
e grau/ Hise 99/ oaeRyl A, " Excess provision/credit balances/ liabil- 31.68 102.49
R T ities etc. written back

& TOTAL 843.10 1,137.13

24. ygad Al S ANTd

24, COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

(o9v @@ #) (% in Lakhs)
faawor PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15
FE A Raw Material
TRfE e Opening Stock 112.25 100.02
e Purchases 127.28 144.33
239.53 244.35
T wiw Closing Stock 54.06 112.25
Fe Al Eug Raw Material Consumed 185.47 132.10
T |l Packing Material
TRiS Wi Opening Stock 3.72 1.69
wie Purchases 10.06 11.29
13.78 12.98
g wie Closing Stock 2.02 3.72
T amlt T Packing Material Consumed 11.76 9.26
&d TOTAL 197.23 141.36
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25. PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

(u¢ @@ %) (3 in Lakhs)
frawon PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15
wWin—g7—8 @ @ig Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
HA TOTAL - -

26. dAR A, B YT A qAT Liv—gT-gS 26.

@1 ATa YA H aRad=

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED

GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-

IN-TRADE
(¥90 @@ %) (X in Lakhs)
faawor PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15
3T wia Closing Stock
O™ AT Finished Goods 222.80 258.29
aef T T Semi Finished Goods 48.32 142.71
3T TG T AR Tod Excise Duty on closing stock 27.85 32.28
298.97 433.28
TRiT w2 Opening Stock
O™ AT Finished Goods 258.29 196.99
aef T T Semi Finished Goods 142.71 105.15
T WIa W SR Yo Excise Duty on closing stock 32.29 24.35
433.29 326.49
&l TOTAL 134.32 (106.79)
27. ®HER) fEaam g 27. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
(P90 @@ %) (% in Lakhs)
fRravor PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15
a0, TG, A9 Td & ey Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 3,933.42 3,648.06
TR TFETFIT Leave Encashment 321.47 277.75
fafereaT argarer Medical Leave 0.28 -
REFHGE Gratuity 97.56 29.47
ufgey 3 § avem Cotribution to Provident Fund 324.12 322.85
RGIEE R Township Expenses 35.33 9.73
3fip T4 WP BTy 4y Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 147.14 117.66
Harfgfed S fafer Post Retirement Medical 9.23 24.90
4,868.55 4,430.42
g E|r | (13[) vy Transfer from (to) other Accounts (0.94) (2.55)
LGl TOTAL 4,867.61 4,427.87
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28. fasdg @rg 28. FINANCE COST
(¢ @@ H) (3 in Lakhs)
T PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15
focdra e Finance Cost - -
A TOTAL - -
29. qcuET™ U9 gRenes 29. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
(70 @19 H) (2 in Lakhs )
frqeor PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15
T aREuE ) e Depreciation on Tangible Assets 147.43 229.51
Y oGl R qeuEd Depreciation on Intangible Assets 130.40 127.20
Bl TOTAL 277.83 356.71
30. 3T Y 30. OTHER EXPENSES
(vqv @@ #) (T in Lakhs)
faawor PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15
T, SR TG got Chemicals, Stores & Spares
IEIEED Opening 289.49 271.97
e Purchase 13.58 29.88
e - 3 wih Less: Closing Stock 292.65 289.49
T, SR U9 gait o Qo Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed 10.42 12.36
EU - d @ § SN LESS:- Transfer to other Accounts
[CEGRECHSEC Power & Fuel - -
ISl @I, SR 16 ol Capital A/c, Stores & Spares - -
10.42 12.36
ST U4 gas Freight & Handling 5.11 3.63
T Rent 55.68 4581
ARG Rates & Taxes 12.54 12.03
IR oD Excise Duty (4.44) 7.94
Tof=d oy Repair to Machinery 13.44 12.78
T GO Repairs to Building 22.71 22.75
A TRE Repairs to Other 97.66 92.19
ik Insurance 1.53 8.46
fagm Advertisment 10.96 23.53
%, O U4 feae Postage Telegram and Stamps 5.17 6.86
TS BT R0 U §E7 dMieg @y | Printing Stationary& Drawing Office Expenses 35.09 38.09




T T Bank Charges 18.54 16.77
e T 3 IS @ o Hire Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment 69.18 59.14
AR T4 gRaed Travelling & Conveyance 197.04 235.02
e A Security Expenses 90.36 88.68
Fotl, SO, O U fdeg Power,Fuel,Water & Electricity 247.90 282.33
THTHIE U9 §—HoT g Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 60.56 60.67
fyals @g Living Expenses 9.41 7.86
Tl U9 mafid gl @ g gee | Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 1.30 1.60
Tod aET oY @ TaH @ @Y Running Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 8.87 8.39
wfewr o vd &fE @ o waue Provision For Doubtful Debts & Advances 121.50 0.42
qSR 4 T /71 @ I wraes Provision/Loss On Shortage Of Stores,
dedl gHdT U9 TAN Wi Raw Materials & Finished Stock 8.36 17.32
¥R A Training Cost 8.15 7.96
HAlFedqy &g Software Expenses 283.11 184.74
ﬁf@%ﬁ 9 A g Legal & Professional Expenses 4.71 3.55
o B femel Wy v 3gvig | Audit Fees (Note no. 30.1) 4.02 3.42
rESET y feuf W 30vE Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
T g e Travelling Expenses Director 3.88 7.48
fafeer =g Miscellaneous Expenses 148.22 111.85
Il / gerg TE gRufcadl W B Loss On Assets Sold/Discarded 0.88 0.45
divgan &g feul g 468 CSR Expenses (Note no. 46) 19.80 53.47
HIS ag Sanitation Expenses 55,37 50.63
FRER Goy @y Business Development Expenses 573 9.17
IIRT TETRET $F Td Iy Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 1.28 4.52
gec 9 ¥ ST Y 9w ®o Bad Debts Written off 53.05 -
wafafy s = (o @ faa) Prior Period Expenses(Net of Income) (0.27) (0.36)
fesh EEARGIEED T alge & G Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation 13.76 98.81
1l
@l TOTAL 1,702.08 1,601.82
30.1 wifaftre dwmmdas aRafie 30.1 Statutory Auditor’s Remuneration
(vqv @@ ) (R in Lakhs)
faawor Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
SETET Bt Audit Fees* 3.30 2.70
N SETIRET & AT For Tax Audit 0.72 0.72
g afgd aEr ud od W@l @ fou For Travelling and out of pocket Exp. 1.50 1.50
T R Including provisions
@l TOTAL 0,32 4.92

* QA T B TETgder Big § 0wl 98 @ 30,000 TUT A

*Current Year audit fees includes ¥ 30,000 of earlier year
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31. EARNING PER SHARE

Basic Earning Per Share has been reported as per Ac-
counting Standard-20 relating to “Earning per Share”,
which has been computed by dividing net profit after
tax by the weighted average number of shares outstand-
ing for the period as under:-

RT SRy AThield fhal T & —
31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
3fqad! IARURST @ < 99 BT (892.06) (585.70)
e @t (@@ vuv )
SN B g 172,985 172,985
gt SR Sifdd e (PUU #) 1,000 1,000
uftr SR A
T (). (515.69) (338.58)
) (515.69) (338.58)
32. wifaftre dwmias aRuafie
(vuv @ H)
31 #1d, 31 #A1d,
2016 &I 2015 &I
o) PU & faog <, et 91.72 80.60
T G TY H UgAH ol @Y
TE
) PU PN 9 g & 1973.66 1706.92
TS IR |
) Rt e Rk IR AR
P T YR L
33. 3= Yftagang

331 YOll ol R BEIGd &I S arell 3R UIaur T8l &l T8
Uy Widare Bl el FFANG qod 74.02 G BUY (g

afym) fwa af 842 e vy (o afim))

332 AR & fdcifdd YIaMI W <g Cifed &N @ WK
W FHerl o g | [ &R, HaT B 3R Iy furl 3,
URAMT T8l By ST Wad 8, dlc AEegshal Ysi al ay,
fored Yeg WS gR1 MR /9F & e, wiaems
fepar g |

333 Y 201112 T (4] o= & MR qof &R foram T 8 |
Y, {9l o UIteIRAT = S &)l R fouR ey fom

31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
Net profit for the year attributable (892.06) (585.70)
to equity shareholder—(¥ in Lakhs)
No. of Shares 172,985 172,985
Nominal Value per share (%) 1,000 1,000
Earning per share
- Basic (3)- (515.69) (338.58)
- Diluted (3)- (515.69) (338.58)

32. Contingent liabilities not provided for

[in lakhs]
Asat Asat
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
a)  Claims against 91.72 80.60
the company not
acknowledged as debt.
b)  Guarantees given by 1973.66 1706.92
the banks on behalf of

the company.

Amount not
ascertainable.

¢)  Legal/Labour cases
pending / disputed

33. Other Commitments

33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed
on capital account and not provided for aggregates to
%74.02 lakhs (Net of advances) [previous year I8.42
lakhs (Net of advances]

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments of
Income Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax, Service
Tax and other statutory dues, cannot be quantified,
provision if required, will be made in the year when
assessed/demanded by relevant authority.

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax has been completed up to
2011-12. However the Sales Tax Authorities had
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3R @B aul | BT W /9 B IRT 7 G @ forg R
T #H fdRed WiTH! 3R divwe! & fog 41611 o
UV (fUsel 99 416.11 ARG $UY) &I a9 1991-92 | 199899
% @& forg AT Sorll &1 ®UH < 9ad AU & I
Idiel @l & 3R 7 & f0og Ue W& (1 3rew) wisf febar
&1 faol @) wiiexoT A a¥ 201112 & fog A 456 o
YU Dl AN DI 8| BUA T G YA, JEHIdE R
(erdYer), eFETE VAT @& WHeT Sa0 AT & [9%E U i
BTEel @ 8 | WGuH I el § Tl B @l MR & |

qufl, fes ] WAl 9 adiel & <ifdd Fued &
BRI a4 2004—05 H e fdsnl wx BHAT & fo1y 2770 wr@
TUY @ Y JIRT Y @ TE B

B 0104 2014 G S ARAFFA & G2 & FTAR
CUBN &I WHIRA fehar 3R 01.042015 @I UREURIE &
IRMS qoa W 396 79 I (Uoel 99 01042014 &

UREURTIT & ARME Jod W 11300 TG YY) Bl Rofd Tg
IR & [d%g FARING [T &1 @M @ B fdaRe &
JIRA 9o Y Yedsrd W AfaRed v I (o o
67.97 I ¥UY) & |

el 3R GUIQR # 9ae HA9: BICAEoR BRURTH 31
shear fofics 3R Rgwr vive fm fafics & @ 4
Uofiepd 9f W Ry €1 4 o1 fob dul & arfds Heol
A8, B A Y & B H (ORI T & | ST UgT fderell
& I Tl B |

IR Y YA & T A ATl BB Y e /FAH
& FHM B

SIETHRYT AFG! (TU)—29 “UTaeTH, AHRAG Gaamall
AR omHfms gR|uREl” H dfid JguR Ariesie
gl @ IR UMl @l Maeadhdl arell ®is
TN TG TE E |

QUE—7 @ IRV H OGN © 3ifhey e 3R
fior w2de & |ee 4 fHior Giaarell g oEreR —

34.

35

36.

37

38.

raised demands for the year 1991-92 to 1998-99 of
%416.11 lakhs (previous year ¥416.11 lakhs) towards
additional CST and BST at Sindri Division, without
considering the taxes deposited and for alleged non-
submission of C/IX forms in some of the years. The
Company has filed appeals against the said orders
and also obtained a stay against the demands. The
sales Tax Authority has also raised a demand of
%4.56 lakhs for the year 2011-12. The company has
filled an appeal against the said demand before
Joint Commissioner of Commercial Taxes (Appeal),
Dhanbad Division. The Management is hopeful
of succeeding in the appeals. However, pending
disposal of the appeals by Sales Tax authorities, an
amount of ¥27.70 lakhs towards missing Sales Tax
forms has been provided in year 2004-05.

The Company charged depreciation as per Schedule-
IT of the Companies Act, 2013 w.e f. 01.04.2014
and its effect on the opening value of the assets as
on 01.04.2015 NIL (Previous Year ¥113.00 lakhs on
the opening value of assets as on 01.04.2014) has
been adjusted against Reserve & Surplus. Additional
impact on current year depreciation charged to
statement of profit and loss is Nil (Previous Year

67.97 lakhs).

Buildings located at Sindri and Durgapur is on lands
registered in the names of Fertilizer Corporation of
India Ltd, and Hindustan Fertilizer Corporation
Ltd., respectively. The Land value, which is under
actual possession of the company, has been taken as
‘NIL Formal executions of lease-deeds thereof are
pending.

Some of the balances appearing under Trade
Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans & Advances,
Security Deposit and other liabilities are subject to
confirmation / reconciliation.

There are no present obligations requiring provisions
in accordance with the guiding principles as
enunciated in Accounting Standards (AS)-29
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets”,

Information pursuant to AS-7: accounting for

Construction contracts in respect of contracts for
Design Engineering and Construction Supervision:
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(v9y @ ) [Tin lakhs]
31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
() gty F o § B9 § WET T 9ier 1965.79 1419.65 A. | Contract revenue recognized as 1965.79 1419.65
A revenue in the period.
(@ | wf 3 witemlt & 9w § B. | Inrespect of contracts in progress:
i) 31032016 T @9 F TS Wi 9024.71 6806.89 i)  Contract costs incurred 9024.71 6806.89
e d AR @ (A wIfY and recognized profits (less
P recognized lossesjupto 31.3.2016
i) e Al ii)y  Advances Received -
i) R ii) Retentions
iv) = 646.73 645.07 iv)  Gross amount due from customers 646.73 645.07
V) R v wea TR 60.85 43.61 v)  Gross amount due to customers 60.85 43.61
T foRf faaRel ([Rwefi—1) @t fenlr & we—a & -1 @ C. The method to determine the contract revenue
IFPAR Tl # Wiaewl & o &1 @f afafe v arawer 4 recognition in the period & stage of completion of
MY wfder vora FaiRe & & fov ugfa | contracts in progress as per Para (1) of clause B of
Notes to Financial Statements (Notes-1).
39. @ul (o) faE, 2014 & 997 7 & W 9T BUH 39, naccordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-28 on
IR, 2013 @ Hag ORT & favia AN “uRwufw “Impairrx}en; of Assets” notified under t‘;le rellfva].:l'lt
. section of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule
. d{lN-IIH-IvaI _ SECaIEIR R [ i S 7 of the Companiss (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
vl aRGuRRIT @l SR SR @ STHTH F @ carrying amount of fixed assets have been reviewed
& forg ¥ @ ofd # Wi @ S B Y DI ATEN at year end for indication of impairment loss. The
w1 (Rwer 7§ 176 G wuQ) @) defie FAT W welt Impairment loss of Nil (previous year ¥1.76 lakhs)
- ) ) has been recognized in the accounts relating to
oIS H UEA & T © | deferee I @l aRwurr @l Catalyst Division. The recoverable amount of the
Gl ARY IR &1 YA H o4 WR 2R @xeh Aeher fehaln Assets of the Catalyst Division has been arrived at
T & i T # 5T B O T e i uRvh considering the value in use. Since the Value in use has
resulted in negative Cash Flow a reasonable estimate
& &, JARNTE e B D DR 1250 AT DY ([Tt 9 of the recoverable value of ¥112.50 lakhs (previous
11250 oG UT) & U& a¥ell A1g qod &1 Sidd JFFAH year ¥112.50 lakhs) being residual value, has been
TR T4 B | 32824 o UV (Usel 9 32824 ORT BN) made. As against the carrying cost of ¥328.24 lakhs
# o a @ feg & wew ¥ g (Rieel a8 176 (previous year ¥328.24 lakhs) an impairment loss of
i Nil (previous year ¥1.76 lakhs) is recognized in the
ST UT) &1 ATHAR B Dl e uEa &l T & | Accounts,
40. Siard feaam™ 40. Employee Benefits
TCH-15 B SFER ‘FHAN T TR AT TR As per AS-15Employee Benefits’ the disclosure of
Employee Benefit as defined in Accounting Standard
IFTHR HHAR] ST 1 Yebe il fadT 7T & | s 5. .
(@) oRwfd sfwem g a) Defined Contribution Plan

a¥ & fou @t & U # 4y, oREiT SRIer Ao @
F9eH 9 UBR § —

Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan,
recognized as expense for the year are as under
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Description 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
faa=or ® in Lakhs) (Zin Lakhs)
CNKICR)) CNIER))
Employer’s contribution to Provident Fund
wiasy e § farEar &1 IneH 269.41 280.75
Employer’s contribution to Pension Scheme
: 54.71 42.10
UT WM & foy e o1 I
Employer’s contribution to Superannuation
fefiar @ Y e o1 dre
(@) oRafd o g b) Defined Benefit Plan
AN 9Ue [ W, e gRaid o AT 8 | g The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is a Defined
$ A T W g BRe TEh @ W we Benefit Plan. The present value of obligation is
Sty : fEiR Syt determined based on actuarial valuation using the
. ! & d . :;\I b2 W &, & Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes
ficH < L ﬁﬂr _ Rl @ gHaR each period of service as giving rise to additional unit
FfiRad Ifte @l gfg a¥ @ F9g 4 a1 @) I afd of employee benefit entitlement and measures each
@I UgH @I Wl 8 AR T e Bl Fo | AU @ unit separately to build up the final obligation. The
Il B | ST THSBRO G oY TTAT B IUSH & GAM obligation for leave encashment is recognized in the
TS § 2 ugaE B oy B same manner as gratuity.
1. gfRwifg am Suar @ (@@Sﬁ) & Ry AR 3R 1. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)
IUeH : Earned Leave
R (Fiftrs) (mﬁl'fﬁ?i)ﬁ Particulars Gra:;;gf::;’:;ed) (Unfunded)
5 | (eUY e H) % in Lakhs)
(vut @rg #)
2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2014-15
2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2014-15
Defined Benefit Obligation at
% & aw F gRuf vzsss | 152160 | s714s | ssis the beginning of the year 1423.65| 1521.60| 871.42| 881.05
Acquisition adjustment - - - 0.88
q ]
Interest Cost 121.01 129.34 74.07 74.89
T AN 121.01 | 12934 | 7407 | 74.89
T} . Past Service Cost - - - -
KRG - - - -
Current Serivce Cost 86.31 81.12 74.18 65.64
e AT AT 8631 | 8L12| 74.18| 65.64
. (27264) | (250.48) | (318963) | (288.26) Benefits Paid (272.64)| (250.48)| (318.93)| (288.26)
i (/) TR [T [ | p— Actuarial (gain)/loss (327)| (57.93)| 17322| 137.22
ey e B o - B Settlement cost - -l - -
a9 ¢ a7 F Sl 1355.06 | 1423.65| 873.96| 871.42 DBO at the end of the year 1355.06| 1423.65| 873.96| 871.42
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2. AT uREuREr & e e @ 3 3R sfd 9ui @7 2. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
AT Fair Value of Plan Assets
; JucH (Friere) - Gratuity (Funded)
(®uq @@ #) (in Lakhs)
2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15
9 & JRY § Iro gRETRTar o 1402.83 — iair. val.ue of plan assets as at the IR TR
o gea eginning of the year
Expected Return 126.25 133.06
e wfea 126.25 133.06 P
St (nfr /z1) (10.90) (2.41) Actuarial gain/(loss) (10.90) (2.41)
RRioId BT FIEH 2747 52.70 Contribution by Employer 27.47 52.70
A wE R (THeED) (9.13) (8.53) Fund Management Charges (FMC) (9.13) (8.53)
fIeM ana - - Settlement cost - -
T D % § grorT aRwREr o 1263.88 1402.83 Ezlc{;?ltll'llee ;iga“ VRGO  pon 1402.83
|gremT aREuREl W ol afiwa 115.35 130.65 Actual return on plan assets 115.35 130.65
3. Qo U3 # AR IR BT WA 3. Reconciliation of amount recognized in Balance Sheet
arifsfa arasrer ; Earned Leave
Gratuity (Funded
s BQQIEI__(ﬁﬁTcI_F) (i) Particulars = ?_ltylf a;:;: )e ) (Unfunded)
_(euy e ) e S (Zin Lakhs)
2015-16| 2014-15 2015-16| 2014-15 201570, 20188 F0E-10 SIS
Fair Value of Plan
[dvemr uReaRar @1 o 1263.88| 1402.83 - -
1263.88| 1402.83 - -
s Presnyalieel 1355.06/ 1423.65 873.96 871.42
ST G G qeu|  1355.06| 1423.65  873.96|  871.42 obligation ' ' ' '
(liability)
1 e N
recognized in the
aRE/ () Balance Sheet

4. oM U4 B @R @ @l & aRH 9 &g

Jifsfa sradrer
— ﬁﬂ)  (@iffee)
] _(®ug ema )
2015-16| 2014-15| 2015-16| 2014-15
TS AT 121.01]  129.34 74.07 74.89
T HaT AT 86.31 81.12 74.18 65.64

4. Expense Recognized during the period in Statement

of Profit & Loss.
. Earned Leave
Particulars Gra(t;.ltyL(Fkth;led) (Unfunded)
AR (Zin Lakhs)
2015-16| 2014-15 2015-16| 2014-15
Interest Cost 121.01 129.34 74.07 74.89
Current Service
Cost 86.31 81.12 74.18 65.64
Past Service Cost - - - -




W & o
PDIL

Annual Report 2015-16

o1 gREaREl o Expected return on
Hﬁ'ﬁ?lﬁ qﬁw (126.25) (133.06) = o plal'l assets (126.25) (133.06) - -
R & N 9 Net Actuarial (gain)/
& bty loss recognized
during the period 7.62 (55.52) 17322 137.22
(o / B1i) 762|  (55.52) 17322| 13722 :
> Expenses recognized
@M T EM @ in the statement of
fqawer § 9y @ 88.69 21.88 32147 277.75 Profit & Loss 88.69 21.88 321.47 277.75
5. g uReufRiEl W ariidd gfihe 5. Actual Return on Plan Assets
- Gratuity (Funded
farawor Suer (Fifere) (bug e ) Particulars sty (Honded)
(¥ in Lakhs)
2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15
AT aREuRTET ) Sfd Expected Return on
PP (126.25) (133.06) Plan Assets (126.25) (133.06)
qiHTihe (T /i) 10.90 2.41|  |Actuarial (gain)/ loss 10.90 2.41
o1 gRETRIE] T G Actual return on
v (115.35) (130.65) plan assets (115.35) (130.65)
6. V@ dMIGE A 6. Principal Actuarial Assumptions
Rraei SUETT St srasrer Particulars Gratuity Earned Leave
_(ifers) (arfrfer) (Funded) (Unfunded)
H g4l (3mEUTereE) 200608 | (ATETUITH) 200608 Mortality Table (LIC) (TALM)2006-08| (IALM)2006-08
B ™ 8.00 % 8.00 % Discounting Rate 8.00 % 8.00 %
0T qaT qﬁg 6.00% 6.00 % Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00 %
: r E ted rate of ret
I IRRTREl W e — ) xpected rate of return on 8.00% )
B IR & plan assets
Hartary @ g 60 years 60 years Retirement Age 60 years 60 years
IRCARIRE Withdrawal Rates
30 99 TF 3.00 % 3.00 % Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00 %
31 Y 44 T TP 2.00 % 2.00 % From 31 to 44 years 2.00 % 2.00 %
44 99 9§ R 1.00 % 1.00 % Above 44 years 1.00 % 1.00 %

dHifes qeaied # fduaR by T 97 7 gfg @ <
& IFAM, AR q9R H gid AR AT Hied RS,
aRwed, W= 3R I Wag Hedl W fTER &% 8l
{[Hicheh SIRIG ol I YA &val & |

HaIHgRT SURId fafthear o4 Wi, Faws 418 3R 9dXa
T, T IR SR #ATel, IR WR&GR §RT Wiehd &l
T ot 7 201415 § BT & HRU, WA & FTAR 923
oG ¥UY Dl FAY NI W AN hdel qoAE 9§ H YaH
e TR & |

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered
in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors
including supply and demand in the employment
market. The actuary certifies the above information.

The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme was
approved by the Board of Directors and Department
of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers,
Govt. of India. Due to loss in the year 2014-15, interest
on corpus amounting to ¥9.23 lakhs have only been
provided in the Current Year as per the scheme.
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41.

41.

*)

Heftrd ygeRr (Urdl) gded —

HUI, YOEF U9 Sde AAGE ARG WROR &
(Tud)—18 & URT 9 & Wy FRIER 9eM & o) &
IR B

AR UgaRI AR HeEll &1 gl

TEM ol RUIfST SeM & W1 U& 120a] 3iftie Fegweli
@ ARIH ¥ YIe HYAT WY Y 9§ FEAT aRd B
3T G AT gRT 31 & i a8 8

(38H = DU, FErah HUMYl AR Haw WelH
Hufar e 8) | BIs T8l
HEIE AR YT S DIE Tal
Weel SEM @l AdteR widd d g sfar
YcTY BU U U fod Y@ drel gfddd, Sl 9% 9EH

& SR [N 3fraT Heayyl |G UeTH Rl &, 3R
W fodl @i & W o

UHE J6g BIMGT AR I qadl
1 THO dhegay , 01.10.2014 W g8l UG yed Hovd

SEM, e W (1) ar (8) | 9id $iE Al
HEAYU! U9 STe A W B _
T in Lakhs

PRIGR & WA HA § Gaed gfedl & ael fhy 7v
GREG PR

IWRIed (@), @) 3R (@) § Fide aiéal & W)

LS
SWIFd (6) # Ffdwe ulfidal & wr
I THO GhcTR &I a¥ & SIRM Yad dod, Selierd
3R o T 29.56
SWIFT (9) 4 Fice ulfidal &
15.97

U @I TE FOIART AT T 3

SUeH MR /ThaieRel IR IEER & ol Wi
T & Bliga] Hifd d dMildd JaidT R 8|
TG FORE (Ui Fowdl & A weEen

IR-AAGHT 3R Ao &R @ oy ulkmE
520 /—%UY 3R 780/— ¥UY & YA W Wiay
12000 el Teb ol WG B DUl @l SR &
UART &1 AR B |

b)

d)
(i)

e)

*)

o < o T
PDIL'-

Company is under administrative control of
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government
of India and within the meaning of state controlled
enterprises of para 9 of Accounting Standards
(AS)-18.

Related Party Disclosures

List of Related Parties & Relationships

Enterprises that directly or indirectly through one
or more intermediaries, control or are controlled
by orare under common control with the reporting
enterprise (this includes holding companies,

subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries). None

Associates and joint ventures None

Individuals owning directly or indirectly, an interest
in the voting power of the reporting enterprise
that gives them control or significant influence
over the enterprise, and relatives of any such

individual. None

Key Management Personnel and their relatives

Shri S. Venkateswar, Chairman & Managing
Director from 01.10.2014.

Enterprises over which any person described
in (c) or (d) is able to exercise significant
influence. T in Lakhs

The following transactions were carried out /
outstanding with related parties in the ordinary
course of business

With parties referred to in (a), (b) and (c ) above.  Nil
With parties referred to in (d) above.

Salaries, Perquisites and other allowances paid
during the year to Shri S.Venkateswar* 29.56
With parties referred to in (e) above.

Engineering Services rendered & Others 15.97

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund
/ provision for encashable leave since the same
are on actuarial valuation. In addition, full
time Directors are also allowed to use the
Company’s Car for Private purpose upto 12000
Kms
%780/- per month for non air-conditioned and air
conditioned Car respectively.

per annum on payment of ¥520/- and
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42, @e 9 Hrd

TRV AFG] (TTH—17) "G Yauell” & 3FIER huHl
- T WUR Ts i W vd it gRareEg 3R
defore @1 FHIv A Ul BRIIR AR @1 ugar &
& | U - UHT SIS Gid 3iR AR GETuel Jomel
3R W 81 37 Gl & idhal R fdaR @k fhar & | el

42. Segment wise Performance

In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17) “Segment
Reporting” the company has identified its business activity
into two business segment i.e. Consultancy & Engineering
Projects and Manufacturing of Catalyst, taking into
account the organizational structure and internal
reporting system as well as different risk and rewards of

& gRem A feg T §— these Segments. Segments results are given below:-

g Yo 2015-16 2014-15 Segment Revenue 2015-16 2014-15

SohfvaRT vd qrmet 5831.42 4449.91 Engineering & Consultancy 5831.42 444991

St o 5313 16829 Manufacturing of Catalyst 531.32 168.29
Total 6362.74 4618.20

il 6362.74 4618.20

2 Segment Profit (Return)

YA ¥ s o (Ffia) from Operation

SofafeT vd Rl (1230.77) (1745.62) Engineering & Consultancy | (1230.77) (1745.62)

Heforee 3o (252.36) (440.10) Manufacturing Catalyst (252.36) (440.10)

S (1483.13) (2185.72) Total -A (1483.13) (2185.72)

s qﬁ " (027) (0.36) Prior Period Adjustment (0.27) (0.36)
Interest - -

A i i Other unallocable - -

I A 2 i . Expenditure

- (0.27) (0.36) Total -B (0.27) (0.36)

A AT — T 843.10 1137.13 Other Income - C 843.10 1137.13

T TE A (@ — @ + ) (639.76) (1048.23) Profit before Tax (A-B+C) (639.76) (1048.23)

43.

HUH & BHRIGR Al IFE0d aE § ggad @l
UREURRT &l vl aReuRrl & vu F, fdl o STRarl
T & foly ugar 81 @l TE B 3R Wee WAl sl &
§r # fafHg W @7 T 8 | GEgUR g @S uRahl
3R <gdRl & Heg H BIE Yehed sl (6 T E |

Y 7753 TG BUY 31K 56.48 T BT (31.03.2016 &I
481 TRI TUY & U BN Aed W bheloree JaTT 6l
AISIETe @I TTHARIY & FEAARY & SURId (31.03.2006
@I 7753 NG IR 11958 @ TUV)} FIfAG Hed arehl
el @1 IuyE Ud 9y AR IfEE v el
TATT @1 SRl aREuRmEl 81 AfEE Ud wREeer
TART @1 OREURRT & WA far o 8T & 3R degar
izl # Jousrd &1 Jaue o 7 | fues & fog ke
fepam T 1

Fixed Assets used in the company’s business or
liabilities contracted have not been identified to any
of the responsible segments, as the fixed assets and
support services are used interchangeable between
segments. Accordingly no disclosure relating to total
segment Assets and Liabilities has been made.

. The fixed assets of R&D and E&C Divisions of Sindri,

having depreciated value of ¥77.53 lakhs and ¥56.48
lakhs respectively [after transfer of township of PDIL
to Catalyst Division at a depreciated value ¥4.81 lakhs
as at 31.3.2006 (¥77.53 lakhs and ¥119.58 lakhs as at
31.3.2006)] are to be disposed. The assets of E & C
division are being used and accordingly depreciation
continues to be provided in the books. Depreciation
on the fixed Assets of closed R & D Division has not
been provided. Assets held for disposal has been
grouped with “Other Non-current Assets”.




44.

45.

46.

AISIems e, Riast # AaM! &1 dor G 1522 7 | {6y 7Y
T & AR, 1522 AEHFI H ¥, 31 AHM UISIRIETd
HHANA] FRT YANT fHY I XE 8, 66 HeBT Ug H [aR1Y
R &g MY 8, 292 A S0 ARMIFRAT FRT AW
4 %, 91 JHNER & AR 1042 HGM @l 08 & AR
AR FAH AT BIEId A E B | SRS [T FRT
AREAT & SURIA 2013 ¥ WUaT ARl Fgad faar
T o1 | GUEl AHRI §RT Aidoifie IReER AR,
1971 & TBd IHIRAGRRI AR SR ATl ST HehrT
el &) @ AIfed w9 Y & |

JMAHR

fFeReT 99 201314 T& AW B FuRer Qo @1 g9 8 iR
DI AT T @I TE B

digwamr (Frrfa afoe i) =g

(@)

S ARl e B G o R T o o
RUtd

484 @ DYy

kel ek T R e PO B 1 R 21 e B L

g H)

Tt aREURT @1 i/ sftwrser

IR (1) F ¥R T ) 19.80

44,

45,

46.
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Total number of quarters at PDIL, Sindri are 1522. As
per Survey done, out of 1522 quarters, 31 quarters
are being used by PDIL employees, 66 quarters have
been leased out on rent, 292 quarters are occupied by
unauthorized occupants, 91 are defaulters and 1042
quarters are lying vacant and most of the quarters
are not in a good condition. Estate Officer has been
designated in 2013 after notification by Department
of Fertilizers. Evacuation notices have been sent to the

defaulters and unauthorized occupants under Public
Premises Act, 1971 (PP Act) by the Estate Officer.

Income Tax

Income Tax Assessments have been completed upto
Assessment Year 2013-14 and no demand has been
raised.

CSR Expenditure

(a)

Gross amount required to be spent | ¥4.84 Lakhs

by the Company during the year

(b)

Amount spent during the year on: Current Year

[Tin Lakhs]
(i) Construction/acquisition of any -
asset
(ii) | On purposes other than (i) above 19.80
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A7. GIHTH 3]@1:1’[ &1 fagwor o yae 2| 47. The detail of Government Grants are as under

[Aa af & anee sres () ¥ Ry v 2 [previous Year’s Figurein () ]
SINo Name of Project Opening Balance| Grant released by | Grant utilized/ | Closing Balance Notes
B qREisEr &1 REEIL] Govt. during the | refund during the gforety fewforrg
year year
gy & M | af & RE
WHR §RI WRI| Ygad /a9d
bt SR bkt S
1 |Use of Spent HT Catalyst as Raw Material 28.08 Nil g7 Nil g7 28.08 10 (Other Current
for preparation of fresh spent catalyst (28.08) (Nil) (3) (Nil) () (28.08) Liabilities)
T Tl defie & daR o oy o (3 71, )
Yl @ vU ¥ @ TEe! defiee o1 WA
2 |Chlorine Guard Catalyst for Protection of 6.92 Nil 371 Nil 37 6.92 10 (Other Current
LT Shift Conversion Catalyst. | (6.92) (Nil) (EETJ) Nil 31 (6.92) Liabilities) _
Tac e daai dicfoRe @ WY O fag (3 a1 <)
FARM TS deloree BT W
3 |Use of Spent LT Shift Catalyst for -5.93 11.94 6.01% Nil T 21(Other Current
Preparation of LT Shift Catalyst (37.48) (Nil) (gfq) (43.41) (-5.93) Assets) (3F7 I,
Teic! Rie delore (IR &Y @ fory 2ef uREu)
Tec! e dclre &1 WA
4 |Use of Spent Nickel Catalyst for 27.96 Nil 3= 27.96* Nil I 10 (Other Current
Preparation of Fresh Nickel Catalyst (176.61) (Nil) (3) (148.65%) (27.96) Liabilities)
T Fiaw deie 71 TR o7 &g @Y (3 71, )
e defore @1 wan
5 |Development of Cesium Doped Low -8.66 Nil T 34.86 -43.52°¢ 21(Other Current
Temperature Sulphur Dioxide Oxidation (Nil) () (Nil) (3) (8.66) (-8.66) Assets) (377 7]
Catalyst for Sulphuric acid production RR)
AR I B eI &g AR H AR
T A AenveTEsass Jfadm
aclorRe a1 faore
TOTAL & 48.37 11.94 68.83 -8.52
- (249.09) (Nil) (3) (200.72) (48.37)
* RO AR BT A HY T 33.97 T v (Rwd a¥ 129.70 *  Includes ¥33.97 lakhs (Previous Year ¥129.70 lakhs) refunded to
T ) i & . ) # gl:vf SfI .India has sanctioned grant of ¥69.96 lakhs vide letter
# IR TYDR T AT T FE 15061 / 1/ 2014-TH i 26.08. No.15061/1/2014-FP dt 26.08.2014, however grant is yet to be released
2014 §IRT 69.96 T $UT BT A W far 8, qenfy wxa by Govt. of India.

TR GRT e fl SRy fpar o e & |
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48. faRea ga=n 48. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Defoee: CATALYST
() SR B ATBS (a) Production data :
Units of Measurement in MT H199 @ 3@ (Hifgd <)
Installed Capacity
Licensed Capacity Certiitag by e Actual Production
el A _ Management_ &
FRITUT &He Ygue I
AR VIO
Yearended Yearended Yearended Yearended Yearended Year ended
a1 @1 it Class of goods 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
i @l il i @l il
I WK 9y 9O ay  §Hw 9y §u 9y §ae 9y

1 TEd diefo H.T. Catalyst 850 850 360 360 = =

@ TEC Pl DG H.T. Co. Conv. - - - - 55 79
Heforee Catalyst

g gfsuw Yeniiess Vandadium - = = - - 3
Hefore Pentoxide Cat

NICKEL

2 froa defore CATALYST 600 600 300 300 - -
Ry deh Refi ti

- eformation B B

Catalyst
Yo o Methanation

g Catalyst - B
quw oo Super Methanation 72
defiree Catalyst

3  TAll defove L.T. Catalyst 900 900 600 600

I v e T T L.T.Co. Conw. = =
deforee Catalyst

R IV 1 1) Zincoxide — - — _ _ _
deforee Catalyst

T ifsyy AEge Sodium Nitrate == = = = = -

4 A EES IRON OXIDE 1000 1000 330 330 = =
s Total 127 82
= Others

5  UogEel dfcd Alumina Balls _ _
ad Total 127 82

dle: fraa amRa defoee @ fog, fodl af foR 4 @ 9 @
IR (F9R DT A7 & MR W) 34 W, AR § 715 H &9, B
RN & @ 50 W @ T Bl

Note : For Nickel based Catalyst, if there are more than one
products ina year (depending on market demand) the capac-
ity in the particular month of changeover shall be around 50%
of the installed capacity.
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(@) w=a A d @S (b)  Raw Materials Purchases :

WO #1  31.03.2016 DI GHTWT 98 31.03.2015 &I AW d9

sl Bty Clisit oo THTS Year Ended 31.03.2016 Year Ended 31.03.2015
Unit of HIAT (%, /@) HTAT (&, /@)
Measurement  Quantity (% /Lakhs) Quantity (% /Lakhs)
1 el CATALYST :
tfHfes s Acetic Acid MT - - - -
Hifta TS Chromic Acid MT . - 17.000 37.41
AAngRe TRTS Sulphuric Acid MT 19.900 2.02 15.350 1.24
s et - ~
ElEGIEER SRR Bauxide Powder MT 110.220 11.22 1.000 5.00
DI Copper MT - % . "
PIYY FHE Copper Sulphate MT - - 9.000 11.06
DIATES AqHAT Calcined Alumina MT - - - -
WYY Gehe Ferrous Sulphate MT - - 445,060 29.89
GG Nickel MT 11.000 89.89 - -
ISERCIEEIES] Zinc Oxide MT . - ) ;
B LR Nitric Acid MT 118.840 15.47 - -
drer vy Soda Ash MT 3 E - -
@Ied Aiel Caustic Soda MT 25.684 8.52 163.637 52.56
ST Yeifadss iﬁgﬂjum Beg: MT - - 5.000 4.62
TR Hehe Potasium Sulphate MT . . " .
THES TEsY Graphite Powder MT - - 3.000 2.55
e ) Kissel Ghur MT . - - :
I Others 0.105 0.16 - -
B Total 127.28 144.33

=]
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Item-wise break-up of Raw Materials

farawor consumed :
WO P 31.03.2016 B WG a9 31.03.2015 PI W ¥
g Gl ot gools THIS Year Ended 31.03.2016 Year Ended 31.03.2015
Unitof w1 (6. qrE) Aol (/)
Measurement  Quantity (¥ /Lakhs) Quantity (3 /Lakhs)
1 defre 1 CATALYST:
fafes tis Acetic Acid MT - - - -
EIEEH uEIE Chromic Acid MT 2.400 5.12 14.000 30.99
B Copper MT - - - -
BB SFEGAMT Calcined Alumina MT - - - -
B T Ferrous Sulphate MT - - 445.060 29.89
IEC Nickel MT 15.700 139.99 - -
i@ fiFEs Zinc Oxide MT - - . _
W FIE Nitric Acid MT 118.840 15.48 - -
I TEEEHe Ammonium-Bi-Car- MT - - - -
bonate
el Q‘\’T Soda Ash MT 45.500 10.06 - -
wHREd G Caustic Soda MT 25.684 8.58 163.637 52.56
THEE TesY Graphite Powder MT 1.800 1.53 1.800 1.53
e TR Kissel Ghur MT - - 2.000 0.19
TR BRSNS Potassium Hydrox- MT - - 0.250 0.08
ide
diqarse Ugsy Bauxide Powder MT 10.260 0.72 1.000 5.00
a9 CAL Shell MT - - - -
e g,q?iqﬂm Ei INNERT ALUMINA MT - - - -
BALL
IR Ueiiaass Vanadium Pentoxide MT - - 0.100 0.82
I (@TETT Others (Includes - - - -
LD ) works.hop other
material)
Ul 9ae Potassium Sulphate MT - - 0.200 0.14
BN Toe Copper Sulphate MT 1.200 1.30 7.450 9.62
wrE Starch MT - - 0.150 0.04
Wﬁ?{ﬁﬂi s Sulphuric Acid MT 19.900 2.02 15.346 1.24
TIHA BT Ground Nut Oil MT 0.360 0.67
&l Total 185.47 132.10

2
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(a) fasma (d) Sales:
are a9 & fag fred ad & forg
For the Current year For the Previous year
Hrel 1 Aoft Class of goods aor B W (e weT B e (6
e ) e )
Qty Value Qty Value
M.T. (% /Lakhs) M.T. (¥ /Lakhs)
1 TEdl defore 1 ILT CATATHST
B, Tl Pl FAGY Dol . H.T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 30 90.53 54 164.17
T IS Ueiiieass . Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 5 18.25 7 25:13
2 fferer defere 2 NICKEL CATALYST
T ey defne . Reformation Catalyst - - - -
T N defoe . Methanation Catalyst - - - -
T gW AYEEH diefoRe Super Methanation Catalyst 83 488.95
3 ad defoRe 3 LT CATALYST
@ UL @ Baaey Deloe . L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst - 0.01 - -
4 TV PSS 4 Iron Oxide E . . .
5 g (R 3re) 5  Other (Sind Kote) - - - -
118 597.74 61 189.30
6 AT dfew 6  Alumina Balls 4 s - .
7 RRAT TIGRYT /3 7 \é\i?lrécjshop Equipment/ Nil 37 Nil 3 Nil g Nil 3
8 Hfsas TEge (G5—9a) 8  Sodium Nitrate (By Product) Nil I Nil I Nil I Nil I
G Total 118 597.74 61 189.30
TN A% o Less : Excise Duty 66.42 21.01
IECREIL Net Total 118 531.32 61 168.29
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(8) *<iddg (e) Stocks :
Units of Measurement in MT
a0 @1 gors (fifge <)
& Sof Classiofgonds 31.03.2016 &I AT ITIH  31.03.2015 Bl DI LIH
Closing Stock Closing Stock
ason 31.03.2016 as on 31.03.2015
aE Aifegsd o (6./ 9= Aifes 1o (5. /
e reE) e )
Qty Value Qty Value
M.T. (T /Lakhs) M.T. (¥ /Lakhs)
1 wd defre 1. H.T. CATALYST
. T9E B oIaey defoee @ H. T Co. Conv. Catalyst 51.000 100.61 26.000 71.03
g aE RS b. Vanadium Pentoxide 11.720 21.32 16.920 31.24
Cat.
2 B s 2. NICKEL CATALYST
T RmRE dehne Reformation Catalyst 25.990 58.50 25.990 58.50
W Huee defoae b. Methanation Catalyst 4.658 19.57 15.995 74.71
T dfew ¢. Alumina Balls/Active 0.090 0.09 0.090 0.09
ST Aluamina
3 @ d defre 3. L.T.CATALYST
. TS B g defrRe L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 4.995 15.03 4.996 15.04
T fREseH 39 defre b. Dehydrogenation 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
Catalyst
T RivsiiTags defre Zincoxide Catalyst 2.000 2.51 2.000 2.51
. 9aEE d. Thermobond - -
3. HIfeyd AEce e. Sodium Nitrate - - - -
4 T Sl 4. NOX Catalyst 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
5 IR TS 5. Iron Oxide 2 . _ i
6 R ST 6. Workshop Equipments
@A Total 103.553 222.80 95.091 258.29
HE 9dE Toh Add: Excise Duty 27.85 32.28
103.553 250.65 95.091 290.57
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50. REMUNERATION OF WHOLE TIME

DIRECTORS :
adarT adf frgar ad
Current year Previous year
2015-16 2014-15

(& /@) (®. /@)

T/ Lakhs T/ Lakhs
1 3 1 Salaries 22.81 20.56
2 gy B e 2 Provident Fund Contribution 2.26 2.08
3 3 Others 4.49 5.36
A Total 29.56 28.00

2

I0eH Y 4 s /el # a9 o o 9@ 9l gicedl
@1 @/ ffee ged o Mooy @ifh 3 dHed e
TR B & | W AT, [idlierd Favdl & Au il o @
feT0 U @ SR 12,000 fhaAMieR Tioay d@ SRAA B bl
Al Bl B, e fou 9% IR—amgien 3R Amgdier
R @ 1Y PHAT: 3520 /—TY 3R 2780 /—BYY UHIE ol 7Tl
T BT & |

51 181 9Nl 81, 98l fUocl 9y & el @l Tl aY & Alhsi
H oIl R & (o 9% U WHgay fhar T 8

5. god u A W TS fAwig IRl 1-51 @ feuir 3R
AN T4 &1 faavoll ol &1 i fow & | @red | fag
Y @S THRICAD M9 DI TN 8 |

AN FAEES [ @ Hod 9 & AN
aqEs TPECC
T Tullhe HEAT - 00837604

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund / provision for
encashable leave/ Medical Leave since the same are on actuarial
valuation. In addition, full time Directors are also allowed to
use the Company’s Car for Private purpose upto 12000 Kms
per annum on payment of ' 520/- and ' 780/- per month for
non air-conditioned and air conditioned Car respectively.

51.  The figures of previous year figures have been regrouped
, wherever necesssary to make them comparable with
current year figures.

52.  Notes to Financial Statement 1-51 of Balance Sheet
and Statements of Profit and Loss form an integral part
of Accounts. Figures in brackets () indicate negative

B0,/— B0,/ — 0,/ —
. & wg S sarag oI A T
HUET AT e (R A
HH.: 086004
B0,/ —
Ty, decTan
TR - SISl

i@ : 26072016

amount.
In term of our report of even date attached
For Gupta Nayar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.: 008376N
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
B.K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava Sanjay Kumar Gupta
Company Secretary Director Pirtiist
Gaoyiimine) MNo.: 086004
Sdf-
S. Venkateswar
Chairman &
Managing Director
Place: Noida

Date: 26.07.2016
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